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 RESOLUTION  RE  PROCEDURE  FOL-
 LOWED  REGARDING  PROMOTION

 OF  A  JUDGE

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Mr.  Stephen.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA
 (Delhi  Sadar):  I  wrote  a  letter  to

 the  Speaker  to  say  that  I  wanted  to
 raise  a  point  of  order,  I  think  that
 must  be  with  you.  I  have  informed
 him  in  advance.

 My  submission  is  that  please  see
 the  language  of  the  Resolution  of  my
 learned  friend,  the  Leader  of  the
 Opposition:

 “Having  considered  the  statement
 made  by  Shri  Shanti  Bhushan,  Min-
 ister  of  Law,  Justice,  and  Company
 Affairs  on  the  floor  of  the  House  on
 6th  March,  1979  on  the  circum-
 stances  under  which  the  promotion
 of  Shri  O  N  Vohra  took  place
 after  the  pranouncement  of  judg-
 ment  in  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case.

 This  House  records  its  displea-
 sure  a  id

 SHRI  €  श.  STEPHEN  (Idukki):
 I  am  on  a  point  of  order.  This  point
 of  order  was  disposed  of  on  that  day
 ang  I  had  gone  on  with  my  speech.  I
 am  half  the  way  through  my  speech,

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  He  has  spoken
 for  nearly  half-an-hour.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  He
 had  Not  spoken  for  half-an-hour  He
 did  not  speak  even  for  a  minute,

 MR  CHAIRMAN:  But  the  record
 shows  that  time  taken  by  him  is  29
 minutes,

 SHI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA,  No,
 he  did  not  speak.  You  kindly  allow
 me  tu  raise  my  point  of  order.
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 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  The  point  is
 that  many  points  of  order  were  raised
 and  those  points  of  order  were  dis-
 posed  of.  Mr.  Stephen  had  started
 his  speech  while  moving  the  Resolu-
 tion,  So,  if  you  have  got  a  point  of
 order  in  relation  to  something  he
 has  said,  that  1s  pertinent  at  this  mo-
 ment.  Now,  once  the  Resolution  has
 been  taken  up,  I  am  sorry  you  can-
 not  raise  ६015  point  of  order,

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 Kindly  listen  to  me  and  then  vou  de-
 cide.  You  are  the  final  authority.  I
 do  not  challenge  your  authority.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  You  were  read-
 ing  out  the  Resolution  ang  you  want-
 ed  to  raise  a  point  of  order  on  this.
 Points  of  order  on  the  Resolution
 were  raised.  They  were  disposed  of
 and  Mr.  Stephen  had  started  his
 speech.  He  has  moved  the  Resolu-
 tion.  Therefore,  are  you  raising  the
 point  of  order  on  something  he  has
 said?  Only  that  is  pertinent  at  this
 stage.  You  cannot  reopen  something
 by  continuoug  points  of  order.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA’
 What  happened  last  time  was  that
 some  points  of  orders  were  raised,
 but  the  Chairman  at  that  time  said
 that  he  cannot  consider  these  points
 of  orders,  because  the  Speaker  has
 admitteq  the  Resolution.  Therefore
 he  said  the  question  of  rauing  the
 point  of  order  does  not  arise  1  hope
 you  wil]  agree  that  when  you  are
 here  as  the  Chairman,  then  you  hav?
 every  right  to  accept  or  reject  a
 point  of  order,  because  you  are  here
 acting  as  the  Speaker;  so,  you  have
 all  the  powers  which  the  Speaker
 has,  when  you  are  in  the  Chair,  But
 at  that  time  ,the  Chairman  said  that
 he  cannot  entertain  the  point  of  order,
 whatever  it  mav  be  because  the  Re-
 solution  was  admitted  by  the  Snea-
 ker.  So,  if  it  is  your  ruling  that
 you  will  not  entertain  any  point  of
 order  because  the  Speaker  has  ad-
 mitted  the  Resolution,  then  1  have
 nothing  to  sav  except  to  bow  before
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 our  verdict  But  if  you  think  you
 Can  entertain  the  point  of  order,  be-
 cause  you  possess  as  much  power  as
 the  Speaker  possesses,  then  my  hum-
 ble  submission  before  you  1s  that  you
 sindly  allow  me  to  raise  the  point  of
 order.  In  fact,  1  wrote  a  letter  to
 the  Speaker  so  that  he  may  think
 over  it,  because  it  raises  a  constitu-
 tiona]  point,  a  matter  of  great  public
 importance.  Now  if  this  thing  poes
 on,  then  the  judiciary  cannot  func-
 tion  freely;  1  the  judiciary  1g  attack-
 ed,  it  would  demoralise  the  judi-

 tary..  (Interruptions)  If  you  allow
 me,  I  wil  raise  it.  But  ig  you  say
 that  the  Speaker  from  his  chamber
 has  admitted  this  Resolution  and  so
 I  have  no  right  to  raise  a  point  of
 order,  I  will  sit  down.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  You  raised  a
 -péint  of  order  and  the  Chairman  at
 that  time  ruled  out  your  point  of

 ‘order,  Then  Shri  Stephen  started  his
 “speech.  So,  I  think  Shri  Stephen  may
 ‘édntinue  his  speech,

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  Is
 it  not  a  fact  that  I  told  you....

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  I  have  reag  the
 proceedings.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 Perhaps  you  have  not  read  it  fully.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Mav  be  my
 capacity  for  reading  through  it  is  not
 the  same  as  yours!

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 Shri  Stephen  spoke  for  a  minute  or  a

 minute  and  a  half.  But  that  was  after
 the  Chairman  had  disposed  of  the  point

 ‘of  order  on  the  basis  that  we  cannot
 raise  a  point  of  order,  becuse  it  was

 -admitted  by  the  Speaker.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  You  may  resume your  seat,  a

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 ¥¢  you  also  agree  that  I  cannot  raise
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 a  point  of  order,  because  the  Resolu~
 tion  has  been  admitted  by  the  Spea-
 ker....

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  ‘That  was
 raised,  that  was  over-ruled  and  that
 was  buried  over.

 MR,  CHAIRMAN:  The  Chairman
 has  already  ruleg  on  the  point  of
 order.  I  cannot  give  a  rujing  over
 again.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 You  are  also  a  member  and  you  may
 have  to  face  the  same  difficulty

 SHRI  ८  M.  STEPHEN:  Madam,  in
 the  course  of  the  Private  Members’
 Resolution  last  time...

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Mr.  Gupta,  I
 hope  you  did  not  mean  that  remark
 seriously,  because  I  dg  not  think  that
 is  a  good  remark  to  make  about  the
 Chair.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  (GUPTA:
 Every  member  will  have  to  face  the
 same  difficulty.  I  have  not  made  any
 adverse  remark,

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  But  do  not  make
 it  against  somebody  who  15  here;
 do  not  make  it  when  I  am  sitting
 here.  I  do  not  think  that  is  a  nice
 remark  to  make  about  anyone  who
 is  in  the  chair,  because  it  is  directed
 to  the  chair,

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 You  are  a  member  and  you  are  act-
 ing  as  Chairman.  What  is  wrong  in
 mentioning  it?

 SHRI  ८.  M.  STEPHEN:  Madam
 Chairman,  the  Resolution  is  very  very
 limited  in  its  scope  and  I  would  re-
 main  limited  to  it.  I  would  ensure
 that  my  observations  are  limited  to
 the  scope  of  this  Resolution.  The
 operative  part  of  this  Resolution
 reads:

 “This  House  records  its  displea-
 sure  over  the  procedure  adopteq  in
 connection  with  the  said  matter.”
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 What  exactly  is  the  procedure  which
 the  Resolution  seeks  to  impeach?  The
 procedure  I  have  in  view  is  just  this,
 that  after  taking  a  decision  to  pro-
 mote  Justice  Vohra,  after  the  Gov-
 ernment  took  the  initiative,  and  dis-
 cussed  it  with  the  Chief  Justice  of
 the  Delhi  High  Court,  they  decided
 to  delay  the  notification  in  the
 Gazette,  linking  the  act  of  notifica-
 tion  with  the  conclusion  of  a  case
 which  was  pending  before  the  Judge.
 This  is  the  procedure  which  I  seek

 to  attack  by  this  Resolution,

 I  have  nothing  against  the  promo-
 tion  of  the  Judge,  I  have  nothing
 against  the  Judge  as  such.  But  I  do
 consider  that  this  position  taken  up
 by  the  executive,  namely,  that  the
 promotion  of  the  Judge,  recommended
 by  the  Chief  Justice  of  the  Delhi  High
 Court,  recommended  by  ‘the  Chief  Jus-
 tice  of  the  Supreme  court,  approved
 by  the  President  of  India,  was  to  be
 put  in  cold  storage,  saying  that  the
 notification  under  article  217  will  issue
 only  after  the  Kissa  Kursi  Ka  case  15

 ‘disposed  of,  the  delay  caused  by  this
 is,  according  to  me,  unconstitutional,
 unwarranted,  against  the  public  in-
 terest  and  amounted  to  an  interfer-
 ence  of  the  executive  with  the  due
 judicial  process,  and  has  put  the
 Judge  and  the  judgement  under  a
 cloud  of  suspicion.  This  is,  in  short,
 the  attack  that  I  make  on  the  proce-
 dure,  ang  this  is  the  procedure  I
 have  in  view  also,

 There  are  just  five  points  which  I
 ‘want  to  highlight,  one  by  one:  (1)  Was
 this  enforced  delay  warranted?  (2)
 ‘Was  this  delay  in  the  public  interest?
 (3)  Was  this  delay  in  conformity  with
 the  provisions  of  the  Constitution?
 4)  Was  not  the  delay  an  interference
 of  the  executive  with  due  judicial
 Processes?  (5)  Did  the  delay  not
 bring  the  Judge  and  the  judgment
 under  a  gloud  of  suspicion,  robbing
 the  entire  proceed:ngs  of  acceptability,
 credibility,  impartiality  and  detach.

 ‘Ment,  which  alone  would  make  a
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 judgment  acceptable  by  the  people  and
 also  the  accused?

 These  are  the  five  points  which  I
 wish  to  raise.  In  the  first  place,  was
 the  deley  really  warranted.  One  of
 the  reasons  which  Shri  Shanti  Bhus-
 han  mentioned  in  his  statement  was:

 “It  was  felt  that  अ  would  not  be
 in  public  interest  to  elevate  him  till
 the  case  was  conciuded  since  any
 such  step  weuld  necessitate  re-
 examination  of  the  witnesses  by  his
 successor,  causing  great  inconve-
 nience  hoth  to  defence  and  to  the
 prosecution.

 I  do  not  know  which  law  he  is  relying
 upon  in  this  regard.  There  is  section
 326  of  the  Criminal  Procedure  Code,  a
 reading  of  which  will  convince  any-
 bedy  that  merely  because  a  new  Judge
 comes  in,  the  witnesses  need  not  be
 called  back.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  LAW,  JUSTICE
 AND  COMPANY  AFFAIRS  (SHRI
 SHANTI  BHUSHAN):  Ate  you  read-
 ing  the  section  before  it  was  amended
 in  December  1978?

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Jadavpur):  It  is  before  the  amend-
 ment,  So,  the  first  point  goes

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  It  is  afier.
 the  December  amendment;  jt  has  in-
 corporated  Act  No.  45  of  1978.  So,  the
 first  point  does  not  go.

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  This
 provision  was  not  there  when  his  name
 was  recommended.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:
 Therefore,  this  goes.

 SHRI  C.  M  STEPHEN:  It  goes  and
 comes.  You  may  give  the  former
 section  326.  After  all,  this  amendment
 operated  only  in  a  very  small  portion
 of  it.  You  can  correct  me.  I  have  got
 ‘the  text  before  me,  and  the  amend-
 ment  that  was  brought  in  by  Act  45  of
 178  as  incorporated  in  this.
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 (Shri  C.  M.  Stephen]
 There  it  is  stated:

 “Whenever  any  Judge  or  Magis-
 trate..”
 The  amendment  was  that  in  the

 place  of  Megistrate,  “Judge”  also
 was  added  in.  That  was  the  only
 amendment.

 “Whenever  any  Judge  or  Magis-
 trate  after  having  heard  and  record-
 ed  the  whole  or  any  part  of  _  the
 evidence  in  an  inquiry  or  a  trial,
 ceases  to  exercise  jurisdiction  there-
 in  and  is  succeeded  by  another
 Judge  or  Magistrate  who  has  and
 who  exercises  such  jurisdiction,  the
 Judge  or  Magistrate  so  succeeding
 may  act  on  the  evidence  su  recorded
 by  his  predecessor,  or  partly  record-
 ed  by  his  predecessor  or  partly  re-
 corded  by  himself.”

 Provided  that  he  can,  if  he  thinks
 necessary,  call  in  the  witnesses,  re-
 examine  and  all  that.  Therefore,  this
 Section  does  not  make  it  compulsory
 on  the  Judge  to  call  in  or  does  not
 give  a  right  to  the  accused  to  demand
 witnesses  may  be  called  in.  Subject
 to  the  correction,  this  15  ull  the  text  I
 have,  which  I  am  reading.

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  Up  to
 December  it  was  compulsory.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  You  8४४
 me  that  particular  Section  which  was
 in  force  nm  December  1976  or  1978,
 You  give  me  that.

 This  is  the  position.  Therefore,
 this  plea  was  not  sustaineble  Even
 if  it  is  sustainable,  may  I  put  a  ques-
 tion:  Was  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case  the
 only  case  pending  before  Mr.  Justice
 Vohra?  There  were  other  cases.
 There  were  other  criminal  cases  pen-
 ding  before  Mr.  Justice  Vohra,  with
 respect  to  whom  the  evidence  was
 half-way  through  or  more  than
 through.  Why  the  speciality  about
 ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case?  You  are  saying
 ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case  was  taken  up
 in  order  that  inconvenience  may  not
 be  caused  to  the  witnesses  and  all
 that  in  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case.  In
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 order  that  inconvenience  may  not  be
 caused,  this  special  solicitude  was
 shown.  What  about  the  other  cases?
 Were  not  the  other  cases  there?  Why
 the  speciality  about  this  one  perticu~-
 lar  case?  If  the  solicitude  is  showa-
 ble  with  respect  to  this  case.  then
 you  must  concede  that  no  judge  can
 ever  be  promoted  or  transferred  be-
 cause  at  the  moment  of  his  promotion
 or  transfer  inevitably  some  case  will
 be  pending  before  the  trying  judge  or
 magistrate.  If  this  standard  is  accep-
 ted,  then  you  are  bringing  the  entire
 functioning  of  judiciary  to  a  complete
 stop.  This  is  the  main  thing.  There-
 fore,  the  first  point  I  raised  is  really
 relevant.  I  am  raising  the  more  im-
 portant  point  now.  Is  it  going  to  be
 the  guiding  principle  which  would
 mean  that  unless  the  slate  1s  complete-
 ly  cleaned  off,  nobody  can  be  promo-
 ted?  Then  he  will  say,  now  that  bar
 is  not  here.  But  what  about  the  pre~
 vious  one?  Was  it  that  no  judge  was
 ever  promoted  or  transferred  when  के
 case  was  pending  before  him?  I  am
 again  emphasising:  Why  this  parti-
 cular  attitude  about  this  perticular
 case?  I  would  here  again  say  that
 looking  into  the  records  I  find  ano-
 ther  very  strange  thing.  When  Justice
 Vohra  was  promoted  as  the  Sessions
 Judge  from  what  he  was—that  was
 Magistrate  Judge  or  something  like
 that—when  that  promotion  was  given
 to  him,  in  that  promotion  order  it  was
 written  that  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case
 also  will  go  with  him.  I  request  my
 friend  to  repudiate  this  allegation  उ
 am  making.  In  the  appointment
 order,  in  the  proceedings  of  the  ap
 pointment  order,  it  was  specifically
 stated  although  he  is  going  to  be  the
 District  and  Sessions  Judge.  Then
 there  is  a  nothing  there.  Again,  I
 come  to  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case.  ‘Kursi*
 case,  I  will  say  from  now  on.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  You  say  it  ip
 Malayalam!

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  This  ‘Kursi”
 case  also  will  be  tried  by  Justice
 Vohra.  Therefore,  to  begin  with,
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 Justice  Vohra  tried  this  case  along
 with  many  other  cases,  Justice  Vohra
 is  made  the  Sessions  Judge  and  when
 he  is  made  the  Sessions  Judge,  a
 special  mention  is  made  that  the
 ‘Kursi’  case  will  be  tried  by  Im.
 There  are  four  notes  added  on.
 (Interruptions).  The  ‘Kurs’  case  will

 be  specially  tried  by  him.  And  then
 he  is  about  to  be  elevated  as  a  thgh
 Court  Judge.  Then  again,  the  ‘Kursi’
 ease  comes  in  the  way.  May  I  poiat
 out,  there  are  many  other  cases,  there
 is  no  bar,  but  this  case  1s  a  bar?  Only
 this  case  1s  to  be  disposed  of.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Whicn  case?

 SURI]  €  M  STEPHEN:  ‘Kursi’  case.
 Unles,  the  “Kursi’?  ca8e  is  disposed  of.
 Justice  Vohra  will  not  be  elevated  to
 the  plie  Is  it  a  fair  approach
 to  the  whole  question?  I  am  asking.
 Therefore,  I  may  submit
 that  this  discriminatory  case  is  viola-
 tive  in  a  sense  that—I  do  rot  know
 what  the  legalistic  aspect  of  it  is-  in
 sprit  at  1५  violative  of  Article  14;
 equal  treatment,  equality  before  law.
 Accusers  are  before  the  judge  Here
 is  a  special  treatment  accorded  to  one
 particular  case  on  one  particular  cc
 ecasion  and  the  case  is  taken  care  of.
 All  are  not  equally  treated.  One  is
 specially  treated,  may  be  to  his  advan-
 tage,  may  be  to  his  disadvantage.
 That  is  violative  of  the  spirit  of  Arti-
 ele  14.  Mr.  Shanti  Bhushan,  the  Emin
 nent  constitutionalist  as  he  is,  may  be
 able  to  quote  sone  judgement  and  say.
 within  Article  14  it  will  not  come  But
 the  spirit  of  Article  14,  it  wall  cer-
 tainly  violate  A  number  of  accusers
 are  before  a  Judge  and  pick  out  one
 accuser,  give  him  a  special  treatmer.t.
 This  special  treatment  fe  not  avaii-
 able  to  other  accusers—2  speial
 solicitude,  that  is  what  I  say.  Why
 that  special  solicitude  to  that  particular
 accused  so  that  his  witnesses  may  not
 be  inconvenienced;  those  prosecution
 witnesses  may  not  be  inconvenienced?
 A  special  treatment  given  to  a  parti-
 cular  accused  in  a  particular  case  is
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 violative  of  Article  14,  The  spirit  of
 Article  14  has  been  violated.  This  is
 what  I  am  submitting.  Therefore,  I
 say  this  plea  of  yours  does  not  at  all
 hold  good.  Then  the  question  is:
 Was  this  delay  in  the  public  interest?
 Let  us  remember  that  the  oppoint-
 ment  of  this  Judge  comes  under  Arti-
 cle  224  of  the  Constitution.  Article
 224  comes  when?  When  you  are  ap-
 pointing  additional  judges.  Article
 224(1)  says.

 “If  by  reason  of  any  temporary  in-
 crease  in  the  business  of  a  High
 Court  or  by  reason  of  arears  of  work
 therein,  it  appears  10  the  President
 that  the  number  of  the  Judges  of  thut
 court  should  be  for  the  time  being
 increased,  the  President  may  appoint
 dulry  qualifieg  persons  to  be  additio-
 nal  Judges  of  the  court  for  any  such
 period  not  exceeding  two  years  as
 he  may  specify

 This  Judge  was  appointed  as  an
 Additional  Judge.  Clearly,  1t  comes
 under  Article  224  The  appointment
 was  justified  by  the  fact  that  there
 are  arrears,  that  the  amount
 of  work  pending  before  the  court
 demands  that  for  a  temporary  period
 a  judge  may  he  appointed.  Therefore.
 45  judges  are  sanctioned.  Appoint-
 ment  is  to  take  place  in  a  week.  There
 1»  enough  of  work  for  5  judges  to  look
 after  and  the  Delhi  High  Court  Chief
 Justice  starts  proceedings.  He  de-
 mands  that  an  appointment  may  be
 made.  He  makes  the  recommenda-~
 fion.  It  comes  to  the  executive,  the
 eecutive  puts  it  up,  stalls  the  whole
 thing.  For  how  long,  God  alone
 knows.  Until  ‘Kursi’  case  is  complet-
 ed.  There  is  no  specific  period,  Only
 till  such  time  as  the  ‘Kursi’  case  is
 completed,  this  appointment  will  not
 be  made,  absolutely  held  up.  And
 what  follows?  Not  only  one  Judge,
 because  this  Judge  is  not  appointed,
 the  other  judges  are  not  appointed.
 Sanctioned  posts  are  remaining
 vacant  for  an  idenfinite  period  with
 accumulated  work  remaining  in  the
 court  and  the  whole  disposal  being
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 stalled.  Is  it  public  interest?  Is  it
 in  the  spirit  of  Article  224?  For  a
 single  case  is  this  the  thing  to  be
 done?  Was  it  warranted?  This  is  ab-
 solutely  against  public  interest.

 Look  at  the  personal  aspect  of  this
 matter.  My  friend  Shri  Shanti  Bhu-
 shan  has  given  a  very  good  certificate
 to  Justice  Vohra,  I  do  not  want  to
 differ  from  him.  He  says:

 “Mr  Vohra  had  an  excellent  re
 cord,  and  the  proposal  to  appoint
 him  was  in  order  in  every  respect.
 It  was  therefore  approved  by  the
 President.”
 Here  is  enough  work  for  the

 Judges,  here  is  a  Judge  perfectly
 competent,  a  Judge  with  an  excellent
 record.  The  appointment  is  recom-
 mended  by  the  Chief  Justice  of  the
 High  Court  and  approved  by  the  Sup-
 reme  Court  Chief  Justice  and  sanc-
 tioned  by  the  President  Working  is
 waiting,  but  the  appointment  is  not
 made,  and  as  a  result  of  that  four
 more  appointments  are  delayed  Work
 remains  accumulated,  that  is  one  as-
 pect.  A  deserving  Judge  is  not  given
 the  posting,  not  because  of  his  fault,
 but  because  he  was  too  excellent.  In
 the  eyes  of  the  Government,  he  was
 the  only  man  who  could  dispose  of
 the  Kursi  case.  Therefore,  he  had
 to  remain  there.  Because  of  his  ex-
 cellence  and  because  of  the  confidence
 of  the  Government  that  nobody  else
 could  possibly  do  better  in  the  Kursi
 case,  he  had  to  remain  there  indefi-
 nitely,  and  a  person  in  the  service  is
 delayed  his  chance  of  assuming
 charge  of  the  post  to  which  he  is
 promoted.  Is  it  in  public  interest?  It
 is  absolutely,  completely,  against
 public  interest.  That  is  the  second
 point  I  want  to  make.

 Thirdly,  was  it  in  conformity  with
 constitutional  procedure?  I  would
 like  to  invite  attention  to  article  217,
 according  to  which  the  appointment
 has  to  be  effected  in  a  particular  man-
 mer.  It  says:
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 “Every  Judge  of  a  High  Court  shall
 be  appointed  by  the  President  by
 warrant  under  his  hand  and  seal
 after  consultation  with  the  Chief
 Justice  of  India,  the  Governor  of  the
 State  and  the  Chief  Justice  of
 the  High  Court....”

 All,  the  preliminary  proceedings  are
 over,  consultations  are  over,  approval
 15  over,  and  finally  what  do  they  de-
 cide?  They  decide  that  the  appoint-
 ment  be  made  straightaway,  but  the
 notification  may  he  held  over  1  sub-
 mit  this  3  against  the  spimt  of  ths
 article  which  contempl.  1  thot  the
 complete  process  must  take  place.  I
 am  relsing  this  question.  Onze,  in  con-
 sultaton  with  the  Chici  Justice  of
 Indiy,  the  Chief  Juste»  of  the  High
 Cour  and  the  Governor  of  the  State
 conee.ned,  a  decision  is  tigen  that  the
 bost  has  got  to  be  filled  and  that  such
 and  such  a  person  be  appointed,  is  it
 in  the  contemplation  of  the  Const'tu-
 tion  that  the  issue  of  ihe  warrant  be
 delayed  indefinitely?  In  this  vase  it

 is  only  five  or  six  months,  but  to  put
 the  argument  in  an  absurd  manner,
 would  it  be  in  the  contemplation  of
 the  Constitution  that  you  decide  to
 appoint  somebody  and  hold  over  the
 warrant  for  five  or  ten  years?  If  it  is
 proper  to  hold  over  the  warrant  for
 six  months,  it  is  equally  legally  proper
 to  hold  over  the  warrant  for  five  years,
 it  is  equally  legally  proper  to  hold  it
 over  for  ten  years.  Your  consultation
 with  the  Chief  Justice  and  everybody
 is  over,  the  decision  on  the  appoint-
 ment  is  completed,  but  after  ten  yeas
 you  issue  the  warrant.  Strictly  speak-
 ing  you  need  not  have  a  fresh  consul-
 tation  at  all.  So,  is  it  not  in  the  con-
 templation  of  the  Constitution  that  the
 consultation,  the  decision  and  the  issue
 of  the  warrant  must  be  a  compact  and
 complete  process?  I  can  understand
 the  consultation  and  the  decision  to
 appoint  taking  some  time,  I  can  under-
 stand  your  not  deciding  to  appoint  him
 at  all  but  to  keep  the  whole  thing  with
 you  without  discussing  with  everybody,
 but  you  take  the  step  of  going  to  the
 Chief  Justice  of  the  High  Court,  you
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 do  net  take  the  step  of  to  the
 Supreme  Court.  You  went  to  the  Chief
 Justice  of  the  High  Court,  you  discuss-
 ed  with  him.  The  Chief  Justice  and
 yourself  entered  into  a  contract.  Shri
 Shanti  Bhushan  says:

 ‘The  Chief  Justice  of  the  020
 thigh  Court,  with  whori  I  discussed
 this  aspect,  agreed  with  this  view
 and  was  ot  opinion  that  while  a  cec)-
 s1o%  on  the  proposal  coulu  be  taken
 at  that  very  stage,  the  acfaal  notih-
 caticn  might  be  held  un  till  the  con-
 tlusion  of  the  ‘Kissa  Kurs,  Ka’  cas?”

 SHRI  VINODBHAI  8.  SHETH
 (Jamnagar):  That  was  in  pubue  in-
 terest.

 SHRI  C  M  STEPHEN:  May  es  19
 Janata  Party  interest  Is  1t  proper  for
 you?  You  collecteq  up  everything,  the
 recommendations  and  everything.  Was
 it  proper  tor  the  Law  Minister  to  meet
 the  Chief  Justice  of  the  Delhi  High
 Court  and  oi.  .  scassien  with  him
 with  Spe le.  अ  6e  ay  cuss  whch
 is  pending  9४३०  a  court  urder  his
 Jurisdiction?  Was  it  proper  for  you?
 It  is  an  entirely  different  domuin.
 How  does  the  Law  Minister  go  into
 the  domain  of  a  cuse  pend.ng  belvre  a
 court?  You  reter  to  the  case,  you  go
 to  the  Chief  Justice  and  tell  him
 “Kursi”  case  is  pending  and  there  it
 may  be  difficulty  if  somebody  ‘(comes
 in.”  “Don’t  therefore  insist  that  the
 man  may  be  promoted”  and  they
 agreed.  You  say  that  the  Chief  Justice
 agreed  that  the  matter  may  be  kept
 pending  but  the  Chief  Justice  insisted
 that  the  decision  may  be  taken.  The
 decision  15  taken  that  the  case  may
 be  kept  pending.  Why  did  you  not  go
 to  the  Chief  Justice  of  India?  1¢  ap-
 pointment  is  to  be  made  in  consulta-
 tion  with  the  Chief  Justice  of  India
 and  if  you  consulted  him,  when  you
 decided  to  delay  the  proclamation  or
 the  issue  of  the  warrant,  why  did  you
 not  consult  the  Chief  Justice  of  India?
 He  was  kept  apart,  You  discuss  it
 with  the  Chief  Justice  of  Delhi
 High  Caurt,  under  whose  direct  juri-
 diction,  this  particular  judge  operates.
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 You  tell  him  about  ‘this  particular
 case.  What  business  had  you  to  men~
 tion  to  the  Chief  Justice  of  Delhi
 High  Court  about  a  case  pending
 before  a  subordinate  court?  How  is
 the  Law  Minister  concerned  with  a
 particular  case  pending  before  a  sub-
 ordinate  court?  Were  you  functioning
 in  a  proper  way  in  discussing  that  case
 with  the  Chief  Justice  of  Delhi  High
 Court?  You  discuss  that  case  with  the
 Chief  Justice  of  Delhi  Court.  You  may
 not  have  said  “you  write  the
 judgement”.  You  showeg  enough  of
 interest  in  that  case.  You  said—“If  you
 are  going  to  promote  Justice  Vohra,
 the  witnesses  will  have  to  be  called
 again  in  this  particular  case,  the  thing
 will  have  to  be  delayed,  inconvenience
 will  be  caused,  early  disposal  will]  not
 take  place.”  You  have  discussicns
 about  a  particular  case  Is  it  proper
 for  the  Law  Minister  of  India  to  diss
 cuss  with  the  Chiet  Justice  of  the  High
 Court  with  specific  reference  to  a  case
 pending  dispnsal  before  a  subordinate
 court?  It  is  there  that  you  completely
 erred.

 My  submission  is,  the  moment  the
 decision  1s  taken,  the  lapse  of  time
 is  not  warranted  at  all.  I  again  re-
 peat,  you  could  have  kept  the  file
 with  you,  you  could  have  taken  the
 decision  at  a  proper  time.  But  this
 act  of  yours  was  not  without  a  pur-
 pose  and  there  it  is  that  you  come  in
 to  vitiate  the  entire  proceedings.

 15.33  hrs.

 [Sunt  N.  ह.  SHESWALKAR  in  the
 Chair.)

 Therefore,  in  this  whole  procedure,
 you  by-passed  the  Chief  Justice  of
 India,  you  violated  the  spirit  of  Arti-
 cle  217,  Yoy  entered  into  an  arrange-
 ment  with  the  Chief  Justice  of  Delhi
 High  Court,  He  discusseg  the  case
 with  you  ang  you  took  up  a  case  for
 discussion  with  the  Chief  Justice  of
 Delhi  High  Court.  Who  knows  that
 this  will  not  come  up  for  an  appeal
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 for  the  benefit  of  not  only  an  accused
 but  a  convict,  who  was  proclaimed  a3
 the  crown  prince  of  India,  and  before
 whom  obeisance,  had  to  be  paid  by
 all  ang  sundry,  including  the  Cabinet
 Ministers.

 And,  Sir,  we  had  seen  how  the  dic-
 tates  of,  not  only  the  dictator  but  ofa
 progeny,  as  I  said,  mature,  half  lite-
 rate  progeny  who  ransacked  all  the
 democratic  values  in  this  country,
 played  with  life  of  the  pepole,  how
 his  wishes  become  the  order  of  the
 day.

 SHRI  rex  M.  STEPHEN:  |  rise  on  a
 point  of  crder.  Here  is  थ  resoli:tien
 about  the  procedure.  I  took  care  to
 remain  exactly  within  the  framework
 of  the  procedure.  If  he  wants  to  at-
 tack  our  people  who  ar  10t  counecici
 with  this,  he  is  free  to  do  so.  There

 is  a  procedure  for  that.  But  I  would
 submit  that  this  must  be  stepped.  If
 he  wants  to  carry  on  a  very  reasonable
 debate,  we  must  remain  and  behave  in
 a  very  reasonable  manner.  He  has
 useq  words  which  are  object  es  utie
 So  far  all  right.  J  rai‘e  obje-tien  ay
 the  words  cohorts  of  the  dictator  syco-
 phancy  and  so  many  other  thiitas  he
 was  using  unparliamentaty,  unmen-
 tionable  things.  These  things  are
 being  used  in  reference  to  the  Members
 of  this  House.  He  is  doing  all  that  I
 just  want  to  know  if  this  line  of  sub-
 mission  is  permissible,

 (Interruptions)
 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  I  think  you

 should  stick  to  resolution.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE;
 The  real  object  has  come  out  I  am
 coMing  to  that.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  What  real
 object  has  come  out?  Are  you  free
 to  cal]  names  about  person.

 (Interruptions)

 We  know  your  loyality  to  this
 country,  we  know  your  loyalty  to  the
 Constitution.  You  are  talking  of  Nam-

 APRIL  27,  1979  re  pro:netion  of  348
 ८  Judge  (Res.)

 boodiripad,  the  fellow  who  was
 convicted  of  the  contempt  of  the  court.

 You  are  coming  here  to  teach  us.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE: I
 submit  that  the  real  object  behind  the
 resolution  is  to  express  their  anncyance
 because  they  could  not  delav  the  dis-
 posal  of  the  case  which  was  pending
 and  then  the  conviction  came.  They
 believed  that  the  case  could  be  kept
 pending  for  months  anq  months  and
 years  and  years.  You  wil]  kindly  re-
 member  that  it  was  the  hon.  Supreme
 Court  who  intervened  and  directed
 the  expeditious  qisposal  of  the  case.
 And  in  the  meantime,  the  accused
 had  to  go  to  the  jail  because  he  had
 been  found  guilty  of  tampering  with
 the  witnesses

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  Cc.  M.  STEPHEN:  I  rise  on  a
 point  of  order.  The  particular  case  he
 in  referring  to  is  sub-pudice  now.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  I
 am  not  referring  to  any  particular  case.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Dealing  with
 the  merit  of  the  case  is  ध  different
 thing.  (Interruptions)  That  case  is
 sub-judice.  (Interruptions)

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Mr.  Somnath
 Chatterjee,  you  should  not  refer  to  it.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  I
 have  not  gone  into  the  merit  of  the  case
 at  all.  What  I  am  saying  (Interrup-
 tions)  is  that  I  am  entitled  to  say
 what  is  the  reason  behind  this  resolu-
 tion.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  That  is  sub-
 judice,  he  is  dealing  with  a  case  which
 is  sub-judice.

 SHR  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  I
 do  not  yield.  I  have  not  gone  into  the
 merits  of  the  case  at  all.  I  am  entitled
 to  say  the  reason  behind  his  resolution,
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 that  this  1s  not  ‘a  case’  but  this
 is  ‘the  case.’  This  was  mentioned  to
 him  and  that  his  future  dependeg  on
 this  case  was  9150  told.  He  reaused  2
 and  acted  according  to  that.  I  am  not
 casting  aspersions  on  Justice  Vohra,
 But  you  a.d  a  criminal  80  with  res-
 pect  to  the  impartiality  and  the  repu-
 tation  of  the  judiciary  in  this  coun-
 try  by  resorting  to  this  procedwe,
 whereby  you  brought  the  judge  and
 the  judgement  under  a  cloud  of  sus-
 picion,  <A  thing  which  coulg  have
 been  dong  normally,  you  brought  at
 under  a  cloud  of  suspicion,  and  there-
 by  you  corroded,  completely  smash-
 ed  the  basis  on  which  the  judicial
 structure  of  this  country  must  be  rear-
 ed  up  It  1s  here  that  I  am  attacking
 the  procedure.  Originally,  Mr,  Sathe
 told  that  Mr.  Ram  Jethmalan:  or
 somehody  has  said:  “The  judgement
 is  in  my  pocket”  That  was  a  wantou
 slatcment  and  could  have  been  ignor-
 ed,  By  your  explanation  you  made
 the  whole  thing  biased.  Somebody
 disposing  of  a  case,  he  ig  getting
 a  promotion,  nothing  wrong  about
 if,  but  now  you  have  come  for  ward
 and  told  us  sec)  many  —  thing,  which
 ralsed  so  many  questions  umpteen
 interrogation  marks  spring  up  out  of
 the  statement  vou  have  made  before
 us.  That  has  made  the  whole  position
 completely  vitiated,  Therefore,  I  am
 attacking  the  procedure  followed.

 This  is  a  black  chapter  in  the  judi-
 cial  process  of  this  country,  This  +s  a
 wrong  step  you  took,  1  charge  you
 with  impropriety  in  discussing  this
 matter  with  the  Chief  Justice  of  India
 I  charge  you  with  impropr.ety  in  tak-
 ing  a  special  interest  in  a  case  out  of
 many  cases  which  were  pending  be-
 fore  magistrates  and  judges  of  this
 country,  I  charge  you  with  violation
 of  article  14  in  picking  up  a  case  and
 giving  it  a  special  treatment.  I  charge
 you  with  vitiating  the  judiciary  and
 its  reputation  by  bringing  it  under  a
 cloud  of  suspicion  and  by  robbing  it
 of  its  credibility  and  respectability.  I
 charge  you,  in  the  matter  of  appoint.
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 ment,  with  a  procedure  adopied  in
 violation  of  article  217.  charge  you
 with  violation  of  public  interest  in
 this  repect  that  for  the  purpose  of
 serving  your  intentions  with  respect
 to  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case,  you  allowed
 accumulation  of  arrears  to  cary  cn
 in  Delhi  High  Court  for  quite  a
 month  and  kept  about  five  posts  unfil-
 led  so  that  this  case  may  be  d  sposed
 of

 A  greater  violation  of  public  inte-
 rest  canot  be  contemplated.  The  Law
 Minister  of  India  by  this  conduct  has
 dealt  the  heaviest,  the  most  grievous
 and  the  cruelest  blow  on  the  judiciary
 of  this  country  and  ॥  is  on  this  pasis
 1  attack  the  procedure  adopted  in  tiie
 whole  process,

 With  these  words,  I  commend  the
 resulution  for  the  acceptance  of  the
 House

 MR  CHAIRMAN.  Motion  moved:

 “Having  considered  the  statement
 made  by  Shri  Shanti  Bhushan,
 Minister  of  Law,  Justice  and  Com-
 pany  Affairs  on  the  floor  of  the
 House  on  6th  March,  1979  ०0  the
 circumstances  under  which  the  pro-
 motion  of  Shri  O.  N.  Vohra  took
 place  after  the  pronouncemen:  of
 judgement  in  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case.

 “This  House  records  its  dispiea-
 sure  over  the  procedure  adopted  in
 connection  with  the  said  matter”

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA  (Delhi
 Sadar):  Mr.  Chairman,  Sir,  I  heard  my
 learned  fmend,  the  Leader  of  the  Op-
 posjtion,  with  rapt  attention  for  about
 45  minutes.  After  ljstening  fer  45
 minutes,  I  tound  that  he  has  absolutely
 no  case.  He  is  trying  to  find  out  a
 black  cat  in  a  dark  room  in  which  1
 does  not  exist.  He  has  tried  to  build
 up  the  case  and  made  an  attempt  to
 charge  the  Law  Minister  But,  I  must
 say,  he  has  failed  and  failed  mise  ab-
 ly

 His  motive  was  to  malign  the  judge,
 to  demoralise  judiciary  and  to  tell  the
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 people  that  this  Government  15  not
 capable  of  running  the  country,  is  not
 capable  of  running  the  administration
 of  the  country  well  and  to  create  a  do-
 ubt  jn  the  minds  of  the  public  that
 judiciary  is  functioning  in  the  same
 way,  the  way  during  Emergency
 it  used  to  function.  They  want  to
 equate  us  with  them.  That  1s  his  mo-
 tive.

 When  the  Law  Minister,  Mr.  Shanti
 Bhushan,  made  a  statement,  I  may
 quote  Mr.  Sathe  on  the  basis  of  which
 he  made  a  statement  That  is  the  real
 purpose  behind  this  resolution.  Other-
 wise,  there  is  no  case.  Every  procedure
 has  been  followed  I  do  not  want  to
 waste  time  of  the  House  by  reading
 out  all  that.  Every  article  specified
 in  the  Constitution  fer  the  appoint-
 ment  of  a  judge  hus  heen  literally  fol-
 lowed.  The  Chief  Justice  of  India  has
 been  consulted;  the  President  has  been
 consulted.  Every  procedure  has  been
 followed.  Still,  my  hon.  friend  says
 that  the  procedure  followed  was  wrong

 1  quote:

 “During  the  course  of  discussien
 on  the  Special  Courts  Bill  on  Ist
 March,  1979,  a  reference  was  made
 to  the  ‘Kissa  Kurs:  Ka'  case  and  in
 that  context,  the  hon.  Member,  Shri
 Sathe,  made  the  observation  that  an
 assurance  had  been  given  to  the  dis-
 trict  and  sessions  judge  Delhi  to  try
 that  case,  “1f  you  hand  over  the  con-
 viction,  you  would  be  made  a  High
 Court  Judge.”  ’.

 This  is  the  real  purpose  of  Mr.  Sathe
 and  this  is  your  real  purpose  also.
 When  you  say  that  the  judge  15  under
 a  cloud,  the  whole  judiciary  is  under
 a  cloud,  what  is  the  main  purpose  be-
 hind  it?

 You  want  to  see  that  people  lose
 faith  in  the  judiciary.  You  expect  us
 to  behave  in  the  same  manner  as  you
 did  during  the  Emergency  I  say  ‘no’.
 You  have  failed  and  failed  miserably.
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 Here  the  procedure  has  been  fully  fel-
 lowed.  He  says  that  delay  had  been
 made  in  issuing  the  notification  be-
 cause  he  was  conducting  the  ‘Kissa
 Kurs:  Ka’  case.  Mr.  Stephen  is  a  good
 firjend  of  mine,  1  want  to  tell  him
 that  there  was  no  mala  fide  intention
 Even  now  there  are  vacancies  in  the
 Delhi  High  Court.  It  could  have  been
 delayed,  the  process  need  not  have
 been  started.  Even  the  process,  after
 starting  it,  could  have  been  delayed.
 But  the  process  was  started  in  time:
 it  was  completed  in  time.  That,  by
 itself  clearly  shows  that  there  was
 no  mala  fide  intention.  The  only  idea
 behind  that  was  this;  the  case  was  ina
 very  advanced  stage;  2  was  about  to
 he  completed,  within  a  month  or  so;
 therefore,  the  judge  who  was  dealing
 with  it  for  two  years  should  complete
 it.  That  was  al.  Nothing  more  than
 that.  If  you  read  in  between  the  11065,
 then  I  would  only  say  that  you  are
 in  the  habit  of  doing  that  like  your
 leader  and  you  have  to  dance  to  her
 tune

 AN  HON  MEMBER:  He  is  himself
 a  Leader.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  He
 is  Leader  cf  the  Opposition  so  far  as
 we  are  concerned  But  he  has  a  super
 leader.  On  her  directon,  he  has  to
 dance  and  he  is  dancing  (Interrup-
 tions),

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:
 your  leader,  Mr  Deoras?

 What  about

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  Mr.
 Deoras  is  not  in  the  dock.  It  is  Mrs,
 Indira  Gandhi  and  her  son  who  are
 in  the  dock.  The  whole  attempt
 through  this  Resolution,  the  split  cf
 the  Congress  Party,  the  agitation,  all
 these  things  combined  together  is  a
 pre-planned,  pre-calculated  conspiracy
 to  politicalise  the  whole  issue  and  tell
 the  world  that  the  boy  ang  his  mother
 are  innocent  and  that  the  Janata  Party
 is  vindictive.  That  is  the  attempt.
 This  Resolution  js  a  part  ef  that  at-
 tempt.  This  is  all  calculated,  pre-
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 planned,  Is  it  not  to  malign  the  judi-
 ciary  and  demoralise  it  and  see  that
 the  faith  in  the  judiciary  goes?  That
 is  your  attempt.  You  want  to  tell  the
 people  that,  even  under  the  Janata
 which  claims  that  jt  follows  the  rule
 of  law,  the  judiciary  is  a  government
 department.  It  is  not  so.

 What  happened  when  the  Emergency
 was  there?  I  filed  a  writ  petition.  Mr.
 Stephen  knews  aboyt  it.  I  have  told
 him.  He  1s  a  very  good  friend  of  mine.
 1  was  sick  and  1  was  not  given  treat-
 ment  1  filed  a  writ  jn  the  High  Court.
 There  was  a  friend  of  mine  who  ap-
 peared  on  my  behalf.  No  lawyer  was
 ready  to  appear  on  my  behalf,  Only
 a  friend  of  mine  appeared.  But  on
 the  same  day  he  appeared,  in  the  even-
 ing,  a  MISA  warrant  was  issued  against
 him.  The  next  day  when  I  appeared.
 he  was  not  there.  1  was  told  that  a
 MISA  warrant  had  been  issued  against
 him  and  the  fellow  had  to  ask  fer
 forgiveness,  he  had  to  give  in  writing
 {hat  he  would  not  appear  for  me,  it
 was  a  mistake  and  all  that.  The  only
 plea  of  mine  was  that  I  should  be  al-
 lowed  to  be  treated.  The  judge  allow-
 ed  me  treatment,  And  what  was  the
 result?  The  Judge  was  transferred
 from  Delhi  to  Orissa.  This  ig  the  way
 you  have  been  functioning...  .(Inter-
 ruptions).

 SHRI  M.  RAM  GOPAL  REDDY
 (Nizamabad):  You  want  to  copy  us?

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  This
 is  the  way  you  have  been  functioning.
 You  see  everything  with  the  same  eyes.
 Perhaps  you  are  seeing  your  own  face
 in  the  mirror.  Is  it  not  a  fact?  We
 do  not  believe  in  this  type  of  things.
 We  have  allowed  you  to  give  all  types
 of  evidence  that  you  have,  Did  we
 not?  We  could  have  put  you  under
 MISA,  the  MISA  wh.ch  was  enacted
 by  you.  We  did  not.  And  you  say
 that  a  lot  cf  repression  is  going  on,
 the  MISA  is  stili  continuing  and  peo-
 ple  are  being  harassed  and  arrested
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 and  all  that.  All  sorts  of  charges  are
 being  levelled....

 SHRI  €.  M.  STEPTEN:  New  the  dis-
 cussion  is  not  on  the  Home  Ministry.
 the  discussjon  is  on  the  resolution.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  What
 I  say  is  that  the  prescribed  procedure
 is  being  followed  in  this  case....

 SHRI  cM,  STEPTEN,  J  made  many
 points—pcint  No.  1,  2,  3.4  and  5.  An-
 Swer  those  points.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  ‘It
 is  not  in  the  public  interest  to  delay
 the  matter.  Why?  We  have  to  settle
 that  case  at  the  earliest  in  the  publ.c
 jnterest.  The  whole  country  was  in-
 terested  in  that.  And  what  was  Mr.
 Sanjay  doing?  He  was  spending  lakhs
 of  rupees  in  purchasing  the  people  with
 the  result  that  many  witness  became
 hostile  That  was  going  on  and  you
 know  the  Supreme  Court  verdict  on
 that.  The  Supreme  Court  asked  the
 High  Court  to  put  him  behind  the  bar
 for  one  month.  Only  for  that,  because
 he  was  creating  mischief.  Is  ‘it  not  a
 fact?

 SHRI  C.M.  STEPTEN:  Even  when  he
 was  in  jail,  the  witnesses  were  turning
 hostile—the  whole  lot  of  them.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  They
 were  already  paid.

 '  सभापति  महोदय,  मेरा  कहना  यह  है  कि  पब्लिक
 * इंटरेस्ट  मे  यह  बीज़.  थी  कि  इस  केस  को  जल्दी

 खत्म  किया  जाता  ।  अगर  उस  समय  ही  जज  को
 अदल  दिया  जाता  तो  शायद  और  एक,  डेढ़  साल
 लग  सकता  था  t  और  यह  चीज़  ही  उनके  सामने
 थी i  इसके  अलावा  इनका  मोटिव को  चैलेंज
 करना,  'राशन  को  चैलेंज  करना  या  यह  कहना

 b  कि  जज  भी  क्लाउड  के  इन्दर  आ  गया,  यह  बिल्कुल

 1 अ व
 कोई  ताल्लुक
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 [att  कंवर लाल  गुप्त]
 भीसाभथा।  वह जनता पार्टी कक  र.  अंसीडेंट
 नहीं है।  तो  प्रेसीडेंट ने  भी  इसमें  स्वीकृति दी,  चीफ़
 अस् टि सन भी  स्वीकृति  दी  ,  अब  थी  जस्टिस और
 असीडेंट  स्वीकृति  देते  हैं  और  आप  दोष  अताते हैं  मंत्री
 महोदय  का।  जो  काम  किया  जो  आपका
 पेन है  1

 I  can  appreciate  your  agony  and  the
 pain  because  that  boy  has  to  be  punish-
 ed  and  he  has  been  punished.  You
 have  a  right  to  gc  to  the  High  Court.
 Go  to  the  High  Court,  go  to  the  Su-
 preme  Court.  But  you  think  that  in
 the  eyes  of  law  there  should  be  two
 exceptions—
 One  is  Mrs,  Gandhi  and  the  other  is
 Sanjay  Gandhi.  They  are  above  law.

 जहां  तक  जनता  पार्टी  का  सवाल  है,  जनता

 पार्टी  की  निगाह  में  चाहे  प्रधान  मंत्री  हो  या तांगा  चलाने  वाला,  दीनों  कानन  में  समान  हैं, '
 कानून  की  निगाह  में  अलग  अलग  नहीं  हो  सकते  1
 आपने  प्रधान  मंत्री  के  लियें  अलग  कानून  बनाया था।  आपने  कहा  था  कि  प्रधान  मन्नी के  लिये

 इदि
 जीन

 या)  श संजय  गांधी
 न

 ;
 नन्

 कहां  से  आता  है  और  कौन

 तो  इतना  कुछ  होने  के  बाद  भी  राइट  आफ
 अपील  है,  आपको  सुप्रीम  कोर्ट  तक  जाने  का
 अधिकार  है  1  ज  यह  सव  अधिकार  है  तोपें
 महीं  समक्षता  कि  आप  किसी  एक  जज  को,  जो  बनाया
 गया  है,  उसके  बारें  में  कुछ  कहें।

 अगर  ज्यादा  एरियर  है  तो  एडीशनल  जज बनाये  जायेंगे।  आज  भी  हाई-कोर  में  अहुत  केसेज
 हैं।  में  गलती  नहीं  करता,  लेकिन  शाति  भक्षण आओ  बतायेंगे  कि  अभी  भी  कर्ड  हाई  कोर्ट  के  जज
 बिल्ली में  और  होने  ह।  अगर  इनकी  नियत ठीक
 नहीं  होती  तो  यह  प्रासेव  हो  शुर  नहीं  करते,
 यह  तभी  प्रासेव  शुरु  करते  जब  “किस्सा  सों
 का”  केम  खम  हो  जाता  t  तत्र  आपको  कोई
 शिकायत नहीं  होती  ।  यह  इनके  हाथ  में  था  ।  यह प्रोसेस  को  इतना  लंबा  कर  देते  कि  “किस्सा
 कुर्ती का” का”  केस  का  फैसला  होने  के  बाद  उनको
 क्लीयरेंस  मिलती  1  इसलिये  स्टीफन  साहब,  आपको
 कोई  केस  नहीं  है,  लेकिन  आपके  अन्दर  बीड़ा  है,
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 आजको  बाहर  से  आदेश  है,  आपको  नाचना  है
 नापिये,  तुष  कोई  एतराज  नहीं  है लेकिन  मेरा

 मना  अह  हैं
 कि

 मह  सारो  कोरमे  सिके पोलिटिक्लाइज करने  की  है।

 जब  कॉग्रेस  के  दो  टुकड़े  हुए,  मैंने  कहा  * कि  इन्दिरा  जी  दो  टुकड़े  करेंगी  और  स्वयं  झिझक
 बनेंगी  क्योंकि  जब  उनको  सजा  होगी  तो  अखबारों
 में  यह  आयेगा  कि  कांग्रेस का  प्रेजिडेंट  कन्बिक्ट
 हो  गया  है।  सो  यह  पोरलिटिक्लाइज  करने  की
 कोशिश  है  आपकी  t  इसीलिये  दादरा  जी
 ने कांग्रेस  को  तोड़ा  i  अखिर  में  जब  कांग्रेस की
 यूनिटी  की  आत  हो  रही  थी,  वह  क्यों  टूटी  ?
 उन्होंने  कहा  कि  आपको  उन्हें  और  संजय  गांधी
 को  खुलेआम  समर्थन  देना  होगा 2  अगर  आप
 समर्थन  देनें  के  लिये  तैयार  नही  हैं  तो  आप  हमारें साथ  नहीं  आ  सकते  av  तो  लोगों  कहा  कि  हम

 ' नहीं  आ  सकते  है।
 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  He  is  mak-

 ing  a  political  speech.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  This
 is  a  political  resourtion.  What  else  is
 it?

 मेरा  कहना  यह  है  कि  यह  पोलिटिकल
 रैज्यूलशन  है  और  इनका  उपाय  यही  है  कि
 जुडिशियरी  पर  से  फेथ  जाय,  सरकार  पर  से
 विश्वास  उठें  और  इस चीज़  को  पोलि टिकला इज किया  जाये  और  यदि  इससे  भी  देश  में  कुछ  नहों
 तो  देश  में  अदा-अमनी  पैदा  की  जाये  और  लडाई
 गलियों  तक  जामे  ।  इंदिरा  जी  ने  कांग्रेस  कमेटी
 में  कहा  ह  कि  लड़ाई  के  लिये  तैयार  जाओ
 आहिस्ता-आहिस्ता  गरदन  पर  जब  मैट  चारों  तरफ
 नजदीक  होता  जायेगा,  तो  घबराहट  बढ़ती  जाती
 है।  स्पेशल  कोटे  बिल  पास  हुआ  तो  ऐसा  लगा  कि
 मार्शल-  ला पास हो  गयाहै।  (व्यवधान)  अगर  माननीय
 सदस्या  एक  महीना  भी  मीसा  मे  बंद  रहतीं-
 मैं  नहीं  चाहता  कि  वह  रह मैं  नही  चाहेगा कि  हिन्दुस्तान  में  मेरी  कोई  भी  बहन  मीसा  में
 बय  रहे,  लेकिन  अगर  वह  रहतीं-  तो  उन्हें
 पता  लगता  कि  लोगों  के  साथ  क्या  व्यवहार  किया
 गया  है।  जब  नके  गले  मै  चारों  तरफ  से  फंदा
 आ  रहा  है,  तो  इस  ह्यू  को  पोलि टिकला इज
 करन  और  उसे  गलियों  मे  ले  जाने  की  कोशिश
 को  जा  रही  है।
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 भाई,  तांगेवाला हो  या  रेहड़ी  चलाने  वाला,  हर
 एक  को  एक  भी  निगाह  से  देखा  जायेगा।  जनता
 पार्टी  इसमे  भी  विश्वास  करती  है  कि  हमें  किसी
 के  प्रति  विडिक्टिव  नदी  होना  चाहिए।  हम
 विडिबिटवनेस की  भावना  से  कोई  काम  नहीं  कर
 7?  है।  जैसे,  जब  साठ  लाख  पये  वाले  क्लर्क
 बारे  में  कमीशन  ने  कहा  कि  उसम  इन्दिराजी
 काहाभ  नहीं  ह  तो  गवन ने मेट  मे  उसको  एक्सेप्ट
 कर  लिया,  हालाकि  श्री  मोरारजी  देसाई  का
 बयान  दूसरा  था  -  किसी  कमीशन  या  अदालत
 कीजो  भी  हुक्म  होगा,  जनता  पार्टी  उसे  मानेगी

 मेरा  कहना  है  कि  हमारे  मित्र  भो  उसे  माने  1
 अगर  व  सचमुच  जुडिशल  मे  विश्वास  करते  है
 जनता  के  नमायदा  पर  विश्वास  करने  है,  जनता
 पर  विश्वास  करने  है,  तो  व  इग  तरह  की  बाता
 को छोड़  द  Y  अगर  किसी  ने  कोई  बसर  क्या  है,
 ता  उसे  सजा  मिलती,  और  हमारे  मित्र  उसके
 सजा  होने  दे  ।

 मे  ममता  ह  ि  श्री  शान्ति  भूषण  न  जो
 ओऔसीअर  अपनाया  है,  बह  बिगुल  ह-11.  है  और
 गा  कोई  कम  नहीं  किया  गया  है,  जिस  उम
 प्रोसीजर  का  वायलशन  हो  ।मेर  स्याल  स  यह
 प्रस्ताव  वाई  इट सल्फ  अनकास्टीद्यूगनल,  अन

 बारिश,  यूजलेम  और  मीनिगलैस  है  और  इसका
 काई  केस  नहीं  -  1  इस  लिए  मे  लीडर आफ
 दि  आपोजीशन  स  प्रार्थना  करुगा  कि  अगर  वह़
 इस  अस्ताव  का  वापस  ल  ले,  तो  बहुत  अच्छा  होगा।

 I  think  absolutely  no  case  1s  made  out
 and,  as  such,  I  oppose  the  Resolution.

 डा०  रामजी  खिल  (भागलपुर)  =  सभापति
 महोदय,  इतने  खराब  मुकदमे  को  रतनो  अच्छी
 पैरवी  श्री  स्टीफन  ने  की  है,  इसके  लिए  मै  उन्हें बधाई  पता  ह।  जब  कास्टीन्याएन्ट  एसेम्बली  में
 हाई  कोटे  के  न्यायमूतियो  की  नियुक्ति  के  विषय
 भें  चर्चा हुई  थी  ता  उसके  सदस्या  म  भी  विचार वैभिन्य  था।  उस  समय  डा०  पी०ण्म०देशमख
 ने  कहा  था *

 “The  appointments  of  the  judges
 oi  the  [I  gh  Courts  have  neen  left
 fo  the  President  ana  only  in  co"sul-
 tation  with  the  Chief  Justice  of  India
 and  the  Gevernor  of  the  State  has
 been  provided  for”
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 उन्होने  बहुत  खूबसूरती  कहा  t  संविधान
 की  धारा  217  के  उन्नयन  का  जो  उन्होने  जित
 किया  है,  कई  आर  उन्होने  उस  बे  उन्नयन  का
 जिक्र  किया  लेकिन  यह  नहीं  कहा  कि  उस  धारा
 का  कहा  उल्लंघन हुआ  है।  217 वी  धारा  कम
 प्रकार  है--

 Every  judge  ot  the  high  court  shall
 ve  appomited  by  the  President  by  war-
 rat  under  his  hand  and  seal  after
 cons  utatjon  with  the  Chet  Justice  of
 India

 उम  मे  कौन  से  शब्द  का  उल्लंधन  हुआ,  यह
 उन्होंन  नहीं  बताया  t

 फिर  उन्होने  कहा  कि  14वीं  धारा  का
 उल्लंघन  हम,  यानी  डिस्क्रिमिनेशन  हुआ,  तो
 ची  धारा  यह  है--

 The  State  shall  not  deny  to  any  per-
 son  equalty  hefore  the  law  or  the
 equal  protection  of  the  laws  within  the
 territory  of  India.

 तो  पढे  कहा  किस  के  साथ  डिस्क्रिमिनेशन हुआ  है,
 यह  उन्होने  नहीं  बताया  ।  मझे  ता  ऐसा  लगता
 है  कि  विधान की  धारा  का  अगर  हमारी  सरकार
 ने  उल्लंघन  किया  होता  ता  बह  सुप्रीम  कोर  का
 महारा  लेते  कि  यह  भप्वाइटमद  गलत  हुआ  ह
 इस  के  लिए  सुभीम  कोर्ट  मे  जाना  चाहिए  ।
 सर्वाधिक  गलती  हुई  है  ता  उस  के  निए  हम  ने विधान  का  द्वार  और  न्यायपालिका  का  सर
 बन्द  नहीं  क्या  है।  सचमुच  मे  जब  हम  एप्वाइ्टमेट
 का  बात  करने  है  सुभीम  कोर्ट  या  हाईकोट  के  जज
 की  तोयह  बहुत  महत्व  रखता  है।  यह  बान ठीक
 हैकि-
 Equals  of  justice  is  greatly  aftect-

 ed  by  the  quality  of  individuals  who
 become  judges  Therefore  the  method
 by  which  we  sele 1  our  judges  18  cru-
 cial

 तो  कौन  सा  माह  जो  संविधान  मे  दिया  हुआ था  उस  का  उन्नयन  हमारी  सरकार  मे
 किया?”  (व्यवधान,
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 [डा  रामजी  सिह]
 ऐसा  लगता  है  अपने  बैक्गाउन्ड  में,  उन  की  अपनी
 जा  त्वं  पीठिका  है  उसा  मे  वह  स  को  समान
 कीकोशिश  कर  रहे  है।  गयी  मधु  दडवते  जी  मे
 क  हाफ  एन  अवर  डिस्कशन  उठाया  था,  उमदा
 थाड.  ता  अश  मे  पढ़ना  चाहता  हू

 In  the  book  SuperSession  of  Judges’
 by  Kuldip  Nayar  on  page  32  a  very
 interesting  lootnote  appears  The  foot-
 note  says

 ‘At  the  oath-taking  ‘cereirrony,
 Shri  Kumaramangalam  went  to  अप
 tice  Ray  and  told  him  jovularly
 Such  posts  aie  a  reward  tor  pol  tical
 services  rendered  Justice  Ray  re
 phed  1  do  not  recall  rendering  any
 political  servyce  to  anybody  except
 to  truth  and  justice

 यह  है  जुडिशियरी का  पिक्चर  ।  इसलिए  सचमुच
 म  बह  ता  वही  देखत  है  ।  और  यह  जा  मय नली
 लीगल  जल  है  ला इयर्स  का  उस  म  थोडा सा
 मे  पढ़ना  चाहता  ह  जब  सुपरमैन  हुआथा
 जजेज  का  उस  सम्बन्ध  मे  यह  बान  आई  थी
 मै  यादा  नही  पढ़ा  कवल  उस  कीजो  अन्तिम
 निष्कर्ष  है  वही  पतना  चाहूंगा।

 It  would  not  be  out  of  place  te  add
 that  the  Government,  after  the  sixth
 Panmiamentary  election  15  willing  0
 adhere  to  the  policy  of  maximum  rcs-
 pect  for  judiciary  The  due  status  of
 yudiiiary  which  was  eroded  during
 emergency  period  is  heing  restoied
 Let  us  hope  the  present  Gevernment
 will  not  follow  the  non-adhereme  po-
 licy  of  previous  Governments  and  will
 appoint  Jurists  as  Judges
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 We  should  not  only  be  honest  in  oublic
 life  but  we  should  also  appear  to  be
 honest

 APRIL  27,  1979  re  porotton  of  340
 G  Judge  (Res)

 न्यायपालिका की  पवित्रता  को  म्यूर,  ब्ड्  के
 सामने  शुद्ध  रूप  से  रखने  के  लिए  जो  किया  गया
 उसके  सम्बन्ध  मे  उनको  निराशा  होती  है।  प्रिया
 हाता  अगर  नही  करते  लेकिन  नही  होता  तो  बलके
 बाद  भी  कुछ  और  कहते।  कर्मठ  व्यक्ति तो  अपने
 कत्तव्य  को  सामने  रखकर  काम  करते  है।  स्टीफन
 साहब  को  कही  एतराज  नही,  केवल  जो  विलम्ब
 हुआ  उस  पर  एतराज  है।  उन्होने  पब्लिक  इन्टरेस्ट
 और  यूटिलिटी  की  बात  कही  तो  पब्लिक  यूटिलिटी
 में  यह  भी  एक  बात  है  कि  न्याय  होना  चाहिए
 तथा  साथ  ही  दूरो  को  भी  लगे  कि  न्याय  हो
 रहा  है।

 Selection  and  Appointment  of
 Supreme  Court  Judges’

 ।  कितना  सुपरमशन  हुआ  इत्यादि-उसके  बार
 मता  गुप्त  जोन  बताया  है।

 The  real  problem  that  we  face  15
 that  a  mghly  competitive  legal  pro
 tession  has  been  engrafteg  on  1  high-
 ly  structured  status-oriented  socic  ty
 Judicial  appointments  excite  thus
 competitive  and  at  the  same  time
 reinforre  the  stafus-oriented  struc-
 ture  No  Government  can  change
 all  this  by  itself

 साहब  की  आजस्स्वता  और  प्रखरता  उस  समय  कहा
 चली  गई  थी  जबकि  डि-बैल्यम्शन  आफ  जुडीशियरी
 हुआथा?  यह  समूचा  चक्कर  जा  ह

 “Supersession  of  Judges  The
 supersession  ot  3  senior  Judges  and
 the  appointment  of  A  N  Ray  as
 Chief  Justice  of  the  Supreme  Court
 on  Apr}  25  1973  and  three  and  half
 years  later,  the  supersession  of  Jus-
 twe  H  R  Khanna  in  favour  of  Jus-
 tice  M  H  Beg  generated  considera-
 ble  heat  in  judicial  and  pohtical
 carcles”

 इसके  सम्बन्ध  में  जो  सारे  बढे  बड़े  ग्यारवीं  हैं
 उनका  कथन  एक  जगह  पर  है



 I a
 foliowed

 “It  cannot  be  denied  that  the  3
 Judges  were  passed  over  only  be-
 cause  their  rulings  displeased  the
 Government.”

 This  was  the  structure  of  their  Gov-
 ernment.

 “There  can  be  no  two  opinions  re-
 garding  calibre  and  total  suitability
 of  each  of  the  three  superseded
 judges;  Two  of  them  have  already
 served  with  distinction  as  Chief
 Justice  of  High  Courts.”

 मे  न्यायपालिका  प्रतिष्ठित  हो  गई  2  1

 Therefore,  David  Gwynn  Morgan  in
 the  book  titled  *  580  Affairs”  10  his
 writings  under  “A  Controversial  Issue”
 Says  as  follows;

 “Restoration  is  the  air  in  India
 today.  The  draconian  quality  of
 Mrs,  Gandhi’s  Emergency  coupled
 with  the  emphatic  defeat  which  ter-
 Minated  it,  has  encouraged  the  new
 Government  to  say  that  it  intends  to
 expunge  al  the  charges  made  during

 18  months  period.”
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 को  क्यों  दिया  गया,  यह  भी  एक  विचारणीय  विषय  है।
 कोई  इसका  विशष  मतलब  है?  कंवर  लाल  गुप्त जी  ने  कहा  कि  किसी  नेता  ने  आदेश  दिया  कि
 ऐसा  सकल्प लाओ  क्योकि  इस  समय  मन्दिरा
 गांधी  कांग्रेस  में  सजय  की  राजनीति  धूम  रही  है
 चाहे  यह  श्री  उसे  और  श्रीमती  गांधी  में  मतभेद
 पैदा  करने  की  बात  हो,  अथवा  संजय  को  बचाने  की
 बात  हो  या  जिस  समय  पहला  अस्तिव आया  जो
 झगडे  हुआ  उस  झगड़े  के  आद  आदेश  दिये  गये
 स्टीफन  साहब  को  कि  इस  प्रकार  का  प्रस्ताव  लाओ
 और  जुडीशियरी  को,  न्यायपालिका को  बदनाम  करो
 और  इस  के  बारे  मे  दूसरी  साजिश  यह  है  कि  अभी  यह
 मामला  “किस्सा  सी  का”  दिल्ली  की  हाई  कोर्टे  मे
 चल  रहा  है  ।  इसलिये  वोहरा  साहब  को  बदनाम
 कर  क,  न्यायपालिका  को  बदनाम  कर  के  मे  स्तंभित
 करना  चाहते  हैं,  आतंकित  करना  चाहते  हैं,  इन्टीमिडेट
 करना  चाहते  है  हाई  कोटे  के  जजों  को,  जो  उस  अपील
 को  सुनेंगे  ।  यह  इन  की  साजिश  है  जिस  के  कारण
 यह  प्रस्ताव,  यह  राजनीतिक  प्रस्ताव  इस  ह्य  में  लाया
 गया  है।  जब  इन्होंने  कारण  क्या  अताया  है।  एक
 कहावत  है  कि  सावन  के  अंधे  को  हरा  ही  हरा
 सुझता है । है  1

 A  person  who  becomes  blind  in  the
 autumn  season  has  got  always  the
 image  of  greenary  around  him.
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 _  ी  निर्मल  बन्द  जैन]
 हीदिया  कोरपस  की  पेटीशन  मध्य  प्रदेश  हाई  कोर्ट
 भेजा  आई  थी,  तो  मै  ने  स्वत  वहा जा  कर  बहम की
 और  उन्होने  यह  होल्ड  किया  कि  यह
 है।  और  मिस्टर  जस्टिस  tO  पी0  सेन  को  वहा  मे
 ट्रासफर  कर  के  राजस्थान  भेज  दिया  गया  ।  यह  क्यों
 भेजा  गया  था,  किम  कारण  मे  भेजा  गया  था  ?  आप  यह
 समझते  थे  कि  हश्युममेट,  24,  आमिजिज,  धमकी
 काम  करने  है  t  आप  उन्हें  धमकाना  चाहते  थे  a
 न्यायपालिका का  धमकाना  चाहते  थे  ।

 सभापति  महोदय,  संविधान  की  धारा  217  की
 आत  कही  गयी  '  इस  धारा  217  में  यह  स्पष्ट  है  कि--

 consultation  wth
 would  make  the

 The  President,  in
 the  Chie!  Justice,
 appointments.

 एबी डेस  एक्ट  की  धारा  114  म  साफ  है--यह
 रिज्यूम  लिया  जाएगा,  यह  माना  जाएगा  कि  मन
 इसी  प्रकार से  हुआ  है,  इसी  अनार  से  इसका  नित्य

 है  जिस  प्रकार  से  कानून  है  '  यदि  यह  माना जाना
 1  प्रजीडेट  ने,  चीफ  जरिए ने  दा-दा  जगर  उनको
 नियुक्ति  को  रिकमण्ड  कर  दिया  तो  फिर  यह  गव
 क्यो?  काग्रेस  आई  के  दा  मह  है,  बह  दी  मह  से  बाते
 करती हे।  जसी कि  अभी  उसने  उपवास के  सम्बन्ध  म

 की  है  1  श्री  मावल कर  जी  गीत  ने  Lom  1-74  ह. 2
 एक  प्रश्न  किया  था  और  उसी  दिन  ना ग्रेम  आई  क
 श्री  बसत  साठे  ने  यह  प्रश्न  पूछा  था  कि  हाई  कार्ट
 के  अजीज  की  जा वैक्रमीय ह  उनको भरा  क्या  नही
 जा  रहा  है।  माननीय  विधि  मानी  जी  ने  उम  के  उसर
 मे  यह  आश्वासन  दिया  था  कि-

 “Steps  are  being  taken  to  ‘ll  up
 the  vacancies  expeditioucly  fhe
 State  Governments  and  the  Chici
 Justices  have  been  reminded  to  ex-
 ped.te  their  recommendations  They
 have  also  been  asked  10  adheice  to
 ceitain  specified  time  scheduleo  in
 sending  proposals

 अब  उस  में  अगर  वोहरा  साहब  का  नाम  आ  गया
 तो  आप  कहते  है  कि  जब  नाम  आया  था  नो  तभी
 आपने  उन्हे  अपाइटमेट  क्यो  नही  दे  दी  ।  आप  चाहते  थे
 कि  केस  जो  ण्डवास  स्टेज  पर  पहल  गया  या  और

 णवीडेस  कम्प्लीट  हा  गयी  थी  उम  टायल
 को  फिर  से  शुरू  किया  जाता  क्योकि  सजग  गाधी  वा
 सजा  हा  गयी  है,  क्योकि  उन्होने  आपके  खिलाफ  जजमंट
 दे  दिया  है  ।  आप  इसलिए  क्षुब्ध  है  कि  सजय  गाधी
 को  सजा  हो  गयी  है  a  एक  केस  को  आपने  मापदण्ड

 बना  दिया  है।  राष्ट्रपति  ने  एक  रिपोर्ट  दी,  सी0  जे  0
 ने  एक  रिपोर्ट  दी,  सुप्रीम  कोर्ट  ने  रिपोर्ट  दी  मौर  उन  के
 आधार  पर  यह  सब  गरि  सभा  |  भागने कहा  नि  से  बहुत
 अच्छे  आदमी  है  और  विधि  मन्नी  ने  ज  कहा  उसे
 मै स्वीकार करता  है।  अगरआप  विधि  मंत्री  न  जा  कुछ
 कहा  उसे  स्वीकार करने  को  तैयार  है  और  बोहरा
 साहब  डिजीज  आदमी  है  और  उनका  प्रमोद

 APRIL  27,  1979  re  prometion  of
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 होना  ही  था  तो  इसे  आपको  केबल  करना  चाहिए
 था  ।  आपने  तो  इसे  किस्सा  सी  केस  से  लिक  कर
 दिया।  इस  तरह  से  साजिश  करके  आप  मारी
 न्यायपालिका को  बदनाम  करना  चाहते है,  ईस  तरह
 समे  आप  अकले  प्रेजीडेंट  को  बदनाम  नही  कर  रहे  है
 आपने  शाति  मरण  जी  के  अपर  6  चार्ज लगाये है।
 जिस  तरह  से  आपने  ये  चाज  लगाय ेहै  उम  तरह से
 आपका  इशारा  इन  जजों  का  भारत  के  चीफ  जस्टिस
 पर  भी  जाना  है,  दिल्ली  क  चीफ  जस्टिस पर  भी
 जाता  है।
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 विचार  कर  लेते  और  आपका  यह  बात  लगती  कि  यह
 प्रमाणन  पक्षपात  के  कारण  हुई  है  ता  आप  यह  मन  नही
 कहते कि वोहरा कि  बोहरा  साहब  डिब्बे  करते  थे,  उनको  परमीशन
 दना  चाहिए  था  और  पहले  क्यो  नही  दिया गया  1

 आपने  आर्टिकल  11  को  आत  कही  कि  उनके
 प्रमाणन  को  क्यो  नही  रद्द  कर  दिया  गया,  उसे  क्या  रोये
 रखा  गया,  यह  उनके  साथ  अन्याय  हुआ  है  1  आपने
 जहा  यह  कहा  वहा  फ्र  आपका  यह  नहीं  हना
 चाहिए.  था--

 Any  self-respecting  Judge  should  throw
 away  the  case

 आपने  क्या  इतना  मरन  समम  लिया  है  कि  बे  यट  वह
 बने  कि  हम  यह  कस  नहीं  करना  चाहते  क्योकि
 इनमें  हमार  सेल्फ  रेस्पेक्ट  इनवाल्व  हो  गया  है।  जब  सेल्फ
 रेस्पेक्ट  या  सेल्फ  ट्रस्ट  होगा  ना  हर  आदमी
 करना  चाहेगा  ।  जहा  आपका  स्वाजे  टकरायगा,  यहा
 ती  आप  करना  ही  चाहे  t

 मे  आप  से  वह्ना  चाहता  ह  कि  अगर  काई  जज
 ईमानादरी  मे  काम  करता  है  ता  उमी  तारीफ  करनी
 चाहिए,  भर्त्सना  नहीं  वर भी  चाहिए  t  जिस  तरह  की
 आपने  करने  की  चेष्टा  की  है  -  आपके  विचारा  में  स्वत
 कन्ट्रॉडिक्शन  है  ।  एक  तरफ  आप  तारीफ  करते  है
 दूसरी  तरफ  आप  बात  करत  है-<ट इज  ए  वांटेड
 आफ  सेल्फ  रेस्पेक्ट  ।  अहुत  दिना  से  बहुत  से  स्थान
 खाला  पडे  थे।  एक  बार  काग्रेस  क  शासन  कान  में  जब
 श्री  नीत  राज  भी  विधि  मलनी  हुआ  करते  थे  तो  मैं
 उनके  पाल  गया  और  उनको  कहा  वि  मध्य  प्रदेश

 चाहते है”  पाच  स्थान  दो  माल  तक  खाली  पढे  रहे
 पिर  आपको  शिकायत  करने  का  भीका  मिल  जाए  कि



 Procedure 345
 folluwed

 े
 की  चेप्टा  कर  रहे  है  क्योकि  केस  जल्दी  निपट  गया  है  अन्यथा
 न्यायपालिका के  साथ  न्याय  हृ भा  है,  न्याय-
 पालिका ने  न्याय  दिया  है और  यह  जो  गजनी तिक
 प्रस्ताव  है  यह  शरारतपूर्ण है।  इस  लिए  यह  भर्त्सना के
 योग्य  है  और  में  इसका  विराध  करता  ह्

 MR  CHAIRMAN:  Before  |  call  other
 ho)  Members  to  speak,  1  am  seeking
 guidance  from  the  House  The  time
 allotted  originally  for  this  .fem  was  2
 hours.  Accordingly,  the  discussion  will
 क  terminated  at  430  p.m  What  1s
 the  intention  of  the  House:  how  much
 time  should  we  extend,  for  the  debate?

 SOMF  HON  MEMBERS:  One  bkour.

 SHRI  SHANT]  BHUSHAN:  As  far  as
 T  im  concerned,  .t  should  finish  to  day

 MR  CHAIRMAN:  So,  we  tentarvcly
 oxtend  the  discussion  by  one  hour  .¢.

 upto  540  pm  Jt  can  be  unto  a  ule
 beture  530  p.m.  so  that  another  Iteso-
 Jution  may  be  moved  So,  the  time
 wul  be  upto  5.25  pm

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  I  wll  re-
 muir  about  20  or  25  minutes

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  There  must
 be  time  for  me  to  reply.  The  t:me  I
 require  will  depend  on  what  the  Minis-
 ter  15  going  to  say.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  I  think  M:  Ste-
 Phen  can  have  10  minutes.  Now  Mr.
 Somnath  Chatterjee.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE
 (Jadavpur):  Sir,  |  feel  that  it  1s  rather
 unfortunate  that  this  Resolution  has
 been  allowed  to  be  discussed,  pecause
 the  object  seems  to  be  what  it  does  not
 apdear  from  the  Resolution.  The  Re-
 Solution  purports  to  refer  to  “the  proce- dur-  adapted”  in  connection  with  ihe
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 appointment  of  a  Judge,  but  the  object
 has  been  very  patent  and  Mr,  Stephen
 could  not  hide  it,  in  spite  of  his  great
 parhamentary  skill.  The  object  has
 been  to  create  doubt  and  raise  suspi-
 cion  about  the  validity  of  a  judgement
 dehvered  recently  by  a  learned  Judge.
 Therefore,  I  feel  that  this  is  a  Resolu-
 tion  which  has  been  unfortunately  al-
 lowed  to  be  discussed  in  the  House.

 However,  since  the  matter  has  }ecn
 allowed  and  there  have  been  d.scus-
 sions  already,  1  would  like  to  say  a  few
 words.  The  Resolution  refers  to  the
 statement  of  the  Law  Mhnister,  and
 it  has  been  brought  w.th  reference  to
 that  statements.  The  =  statement,  it
 appears,  became  necessary  because  of
 a  most  reckless  allegation  music  ay  a
 Member  belonging  to  Mr.  S  ephen’s
 party,  that  the  Judge  was  told.  “If  you
 dehver  a  convicting  judgerert  you
 will  get  the  prize  of  the  past  of  ८  Thigh
 Court  Judge"  Now,  naturally,  it  was
 the  duty  of  th:  Law  Minister  to  come
 forward  and  remove  the  im»rtssion
 that  was  sought  to  9  crested  that
 there  was  something  improper  in  {he
 way  the  case  was  conducted  andj  the
 judgement  was  delivered.  Therefore,
 TI  don't  think  that  in  this  case  anv  im-
 Propnmety  has  heen  commtted  ty  the
 Government  On  th>  other  hint,  they
 Lave  discharged  their  functio,  93  When
 we  find  the  persons  who  for  months  to-
 gether  ang  years  together  rebelied  in
 castigating  the  judiciary  ani  ceecimot-
 ng  the  judicial  system  in  th.;  country
 showing  great  concern  ove:  the  ap-
 pointment  of  one  single  judge,  one  can-
 not  help  wondering  that  there  1s  seme
 other  motive  behind  this  than  main-
 taining  the  tradition  of  the  judiciary  in
 this  country  On  Many  %Ceasons  Wwe
 have  seen  the  crocodiin  ters  shed
 from  my  hon.  friends  sitting  on  that
 side  who  have  been  the  cohorts  of  the
 dictator  during  those  19  mov  ths.  Lut
 today.  I  find  syeophancy  has  reached
 the  lowest  depth,  Mr.  Stephen  an
 hon.  Member  of  this  House,  the  Leader
 of  the  Opposition,  I  am  sorry,  was  obli-
 ged  to  carry  on  command  performance,
 and  this  is  not  only  at  the  dictator  of
 the  mother,  the  greater  dictator,  but
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 for  the  benefit  of  not  only  an  accused
 but  a  convict,  who  was  proclaimed  a}
 the  crown  prince  of  India,  and  before
 whom  obeisance,  had  to  be  paid  by
 all  ang  sundry,  including  the  Cabinet
 Ministers.

 And,  Sir,  we  had  seen  how  the  dic-
 tates  of,  not  only  the  dictator  Tut.  ofa
 progeny,  as  1  said.  mature,  half  hte~
 rate  progeny  who  ransacked  all  the
 democratic  values  in  this  country,
 played  with  life  of  the  pepole,  how
 his  wis‘1es  become  the  order  of  the
 day.

 SHRI  c  M.  STEPHEN:  11180  on  a
 point  of  order.  ९०  s  a
 about  the  procedure  I  took  care  to
 remain  exactly  within  the  rramework
 of  the  procedure,  If  he  wants  to  at-
 tuck  our  people  who  ar:  30  cm  1  {
 with  this,  he  1s  free  to  do  sc  There

 15  a  procedure  for  thut  But  I  would
 submit  that  this  must  be  stepped  If
 he  wants  to  carry  on  a  very  reasonable
 debate,  we  must  remain  and  behave  in
 a  very  reasonuble  manner.  tic  hes
 used  words  which  are  object:  shu
 So  far  all  right.  J]  Tat  obje  tien  13
 the  words  cohorts  of  the  dictator  syco-
 phancy  and  so  many  other  thus  te
 was  using  unparliamentaty,  unmen-
 tionable  things  These  things  are
 being  used  in  reference  to  the  Members
 of  this  House.  He  is  doing  all  that  I
 just  want  to  know  if  this  line  of  sub-
 mission  is  permissible,

 resol  १

 (Interruptions)
 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  I  think  you

 should  stick  to  resolution.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE;
 The  real  object  has  come  out  I  am
 coming  to  tiat.

 SHRI  ८.  श.  STEPHEN:  What  real
 object  has  come  out?  Are  you  free
 to  cal]  names  about  person.

 (Interruptions)
 We  know  your  lIoyality  to  this

 country,  we  know  your  loyalty  to  the
 Constitution.  You  are  talking  of  Nam-
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 boodiripad,  the  fellow  who  was
 convicted  of  the  confempt  of  the  court.

 You  are  coming  here  to  teach  us.
 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE: I
 submit  that  the  real  object  9९074  the
 resolution  1s  to  express  their  annryance
 because  they  could  not  delav  the  dis-
 posal  of  the  case  which  was  roeding
 and  then  the  conviction  cane.  They
 believed  that  the  case  could  be  hept
 pending  for  months  and  months  and
 years  and  years  You  wil]  kindiy  re-
 member  that  1  was  the  hon.  Su,neme
 Court  who  intervened  and  directed
 the  expeditious  disposal  of  the  case.
 And  in  the  meantime,  the  accused
 had  to  go  to  the  jail  because  he  had
 heen  found  guilty  of  tampering  with
 the  witnesses

 (Interruptions:

 SHRI  Cc.  M.  STEPIIEN:  I  rise  on  a
 point  of  order.  The  particular  case  he
 in  referring  to  18  sub-pudice  now.

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  I
 am  not  referring  to  any  particular  case.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Dealing  with
 the  merit  of  the  case  1s  a  different
 thing.  (Interruptions)  Tnat  case  is
 sub-judice.  (Interruptions)

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  ‘Ma.  Somnath
 Chatterjee,  you  should  not  refer  to  it.

 (Interruptions)

 SHRI  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE;  I
 have  not  gone  into  the  merit  of  the  vase
 at  all.  What  I  am  saying  (Interrup-
 tions)  is  that  I  am  entitled  to  say
 what  is  the  reason  behind  this  resolu-
 tion.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  That  is  sub-
 judice,  he  is  dealing  with  a  case  which
 is  sub-judice,

 SHR!  SOMNATH  CHATTERJEE:  I
 do  not  yield.  I  have  not  gone  into  the
 merits  of  the  case  at  all.  I  am  entitled
 to  say  the  reason  behind  his  resolution,
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 therefore  I  am  referring  to  that  matter
 The  case  was  pending  for  long  and  the
 matter  was  almost  coming  to  an  end.
 We  find  from  the  statement  of  the  hon.
 Law  Minister  that  all  the  procedure
 under  the  Constitution  had  been  tol-
 lowed  before  the  appointrnent  was
 actually  announced,  he  had  gone  to  the
 Jeained  Chief  Justice  of  the  Delhi  High
 Court  ang  had  got  the  sanction  of  the
 President  to  withhold  the  actual  notifi-
 cation  for  a  few  days.  How  is  the  in-
 dependence  of  the  judiciary  interef«  red
 with  and  how  us  1  unconstitutional?
 My  time  is  not  unlimited  and  Iam  धवल
 the  hon.  Law  Minister  will  deal  with  it
 and  during  the  little  time  that  1  have,  1
 ‘hould  like  to  make  one  or  two  sahmis-
 sions  The  object  is  that  1  sumchow
 this  case  could  have  been  vrclonged
 further,  the  inevitable  could  have  Leen
 postponed  Secondly,  today  in  the
 name  of  saying  that  Mr.  Vohra  is  an
 excellent  man  but  the  judgement  was
 not.  as  if  he  was  persuaded  to  deliver
 this  judgement  by  showing  this  lolli-
 pop,  namely,  the  judgeship  of  the  Delhj
 High  Court  —my  hon.  friend  has  stated
 that.  That  was  the  impression  that  is
 created  in  the  minds  of  the  veople.  I
 am  trying  1०  disabuse  that  That  is
 not  the  impression  that  has  heen
 created  in  the  minds  of  the  people.  The
 intention  today  behing  this  resolution
 is  to  create  a  doubt  in  the  mind  of  the
 beople:  would  it  have  been  so?  There-
 fore  the  attempt  which  has  been  made
 is  not  to  uphold  the  judiciary  but  to
 denigrate  the  judiciary  once  more.
 This  attempt  should  be  resisted  by  all
 the  right  thinking  people  in  this  coun-
 try.  Therefore  my  hon.  friend  gets
 Piqued,  naturally  when  we  referred  to
 the  emergency  and  what  had  happened
 in  this  country,  how  judiciary  was
 dealt  with  in  this  country,  how  the
 judges  were  transferreq  and  how  the
 learned  judge  of  the  Delhi  High  Court
 Was  sent  back  as  judge  of  the  sessions
 court.  1  had  to  appear  for  Jyotirmoy
 Bosu  in  the  Delhi  High  Court,  1  know
 what  happened,  what  king  of  plea  wa8
 taken  on  behalf  of  government.  Once
 Jushce  Rangarajan  delivered  the
 judgement  that  it  wh  Jisticfable,  me
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 next  day  an  ordinance  wus  issued
 maknig  it  non-justiciable.  That  is  the
 way  they  were  treating  judiciary  at
 that  time.  The  only  crime  that  he
 committed  was  that  he  wanted  to  see
 the  files  of  the  Home  departmeni.
 They  said:  No,  he  cannot.  This  was
 the  attitude  taken  by  them,  Today
 they  are  showing  so  much  vonecrn  for
 judges  and  judiciary  in  this  country.
 Therefore,  my  submission  1s  that  ॥
 anybody  has  suffered  due  to  Celay  in
 the  announcement  of  the  notification.
 it  was  Justice  Vohra  himself,  nobody
 else  because  1  is  his  appointment
 which  was  delayed  by  a  few  days.
 Somehody  else  suffereq  by  the  expedi-
 tious  disposal  of  the  case  but  that  is
 not  the  consideration  that  has  to  be
 brought  here.

 I  am  not  referring  to  any  mitter
 which  is  sub  judice.  Probably  ‘one
 would  have  felt  that  when  त  longer
 period  of  sentence  was  there,  whether
 that  sentence  could  have  been  xiven  Of
 not.  That  is  the  matter  which  we  are
 not  discussing  today.

 My  hon.  friend  referred  to  one  point,
 whether  it  has  any  relevance  or  not,
 whether  it  was  in  public  interest  or  not,
 he  said  that  Article  224  provided  for
 appointment  of  additional  judges  on
 the  basis  of  clearance  of  arrears  औन
 rears  are  there.  Does  it  mean  this
 should  be  done?  This  is  a  new  inter-
 pretation  given  to  article  224.  That
 means  that  whenever  there  are  arrears
 judges  may  be  appointed.  There  are
 so  many  vacancies  all  over  India,  we
 put  question  to  the  hon.  Minister  and
 we  are  pressing  him  hard  for  appoint-
 ment  of  judges,  more  and  more  judges
 have  to  be  appointed.  There  are  so
 many  constraints.  We  understand,
 There  are  lacunae  here  ang  there.  That
 does  not  mean  that  a  few  days  post-
 ponement  of  the  declaration  of  the
 appointment  of  Mr.  Vohra  has  thrown
 to  the  winds  article  224.  Then,  refe-
 rence  was  made  to  Article  217.  In  this
 country  the  appointments  of  judges
 are  made  in  a  particular  method.  We
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 may  not  agree  with  that  method  which
 hag  been  Jaid  in  the  Constitution.  But

 (a0  long  as  it  remains  in  the  Constitu-
 tion,  it  has  to  be  followed  not  only  in
 letter  but  in  spirit  also.  We  have
 found  that  there  have  been  gross
 breaches  of  that  during  the  previous
 regime.  We  have  seen  that.  There
 are  many  comments  about  the  judicial
 appointments.  I  do  not  wish  to  go
 into  the  details  here.  But  those  com-
 ments  and  complaints  are  known.  Here
 what  has  happened?  The  entire  pro-
 cedure  has  been  followed  and  i  believe
 whatever  may  have  been  the  other
 things,  I  am  not  going  into  these  things.
 The  Law  Minister  himself  showed
 great  respect  in  going  to  the  Chief
 Justice  of  Delhi  High  Court.  Probably,
 they  were  used  to  calling  the  Chief
 Justices  to  their  residence.  Now  he
 had  gone  to  the  residence,  to  the  office
 of  the  Chief  Justice‘of  India,  told  him
 of  the  position,  got  his  approval,  got
 the  approval  of  the  President  of  India
 and  thereafter  it  has  been  done.  There-
 fore,  we  do  not  find  any  impropriety
 committed.  We  cannot  help  thinking
 the  reasons  which  have  prompted  this
 Resolution.  The  reasons  for  which
 they  have  prompted  this  Resolution
 cannot  be  the  maintenance  of  the  dig-
 nity  of  the  judiciary,  upholding  the  dig-
 nity  of  the  judiciary.  The  main  reason
 behind  this  is  one  person  in  this  coun-
 try  who  was  one  of  the  accused  in  this
 case.  He  has  now  been  convicted.  It
 is  subject  to  the  appeal,  nothing  to  do

 “with  the  merit.  But  why  the  matter
 was  delayed?  Shri  Vohra  waulq@  have
 been  promoted  earlier.  He  would  have
 been  brought  to  the  High  Court  earlier.
 De  novo  trial  for  another  two,  three
 years,  another  set  of  witnesses  and  all
 sorts  of  dilatory  tactics  would  have
 been  adopted.  We  should  expose  the
 motive  behind  this  Resolution.  Then
 we  shall  find  that  those  persons  who
 had  voted  in  favour  of  giving  immunity
 to  one  individual  in  this  country.  for  he
 had  occupied  one  seat  in  this  country,
 are  talking  to-day  of  the  sanctity  of  the
 criminal  jurisprudence  of  this  country
 and  sancitty  of  the  judicia]  process  in
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 this  country.  In  this  case  it  ig  admit-
 ted  by  the  hon,  Leader  og  the  Opposi-
 tion  that  the  incumbent  deserves  the
 appointment  from  all  points  of  view
 and  that  is  the  test.  Was  he  or  was
 he  not  suitable  for  that  post?  It  is
 admitted  by  him.  It  is  conceded  by
 him  that  an  eminent  person  has  been
 selected.  He  has  not  been  superseded
 by  anybody,  nor  the  Government  has
 allowed  him  to  supersede  anybody.
 Therefore,  the  person  in  due  time  hes
 been  appointed.  Because  cf  the  pend-
 ing  case,  the  appointment  would  have
 delayed  the  disposal  of  the  criminal
 case.  At  that  time  it  wou'd  not  have

 been  beneficial  to  the  accuses,  because
 any  honest  accused,  bona  fide  accused
 would  have  liked  the  trial  of  his  case
 expeditiously  so  that  justice  may  not
 be  delayed  even.  If  that  is  the  real
 object,  then  my  submission  is  that  the
 object  with  which  this  Resolution  has
 been  brought  is  to  try  to  get  seme  poli-
 tical  advantage  out  of  the  eppointment
 of  a  judge,  who  should  have  been  left
 alone  in  this  matter.  That  is  why  I
 started  by  saying  it  is  unfsrturnate  that
 this  Resolution  was  even  allowed  to  be
 discussed  here.

 '
 आम  CHAIRMAN:  I  would  just  like

 to  call  one  Member  provideg  he  takes
 only  five  minutes  time.  Now  the  next
 name  in  the  list  is  Shri  Krishna  Singh.

 He  is  not  here.

 SHRI  VAYALAR  RAVI  (Chirayin-  ,
 kil):  You  may  eall  Shri  Lakkappa.

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  I  am  calling  in
 order.  Shrj  Lakkappa  has  given  his
 name  just  now.

 SHRI  VINODBHAI  SHETH.  Please
 finish  in  just  five  to  seven  minutes,

 SHR]  VINODBHAI  SHETH  (Jam-
 nagar):  The  reservation  is  such  that
 I  will  not  take  more  than  five  min-
 utes,

 1  would  like  to  confine  myself  within
 the  four  walls  of  the  Resolution  of
 Shri  C.  M.  Stephen.  It  is  a  very
 unfortunate  thing  that  this  politically
 motivated  Resolution  is  coming  froma
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 lawyer  It  is  a  very  unfortunate  thing.
 It  should  have  been  appreciated  that
 we  have  restored  judicial  process  in
 the  country.  We  have  restored  the
 rule  of  law.  Our  Speaker  has  deemed
 proper  the  discussion  of  this  Resolu-
 tron  in  the  House.  प  fully  agree  with
 Shri  Somnath  Chatterjee  that  it  is  a
 very  sensitive  resolution  which  casts
 aspersions  on  the  judiciary  of  the
 country  and  the  less  it  is  discussed,
 the  better.  As  per  Mr.  Stephen,
 article  217  is  violated.  But  he  does  not
 give  any  reason  and  which  are  the
 principles  governing  article  217  which
 have  been  violated.  The  Chief  Justice
 of  Dethi  High  Court  is  consulted.
 He  says,  it  is  arrangement,  It  is  not
 arrangement,  but  consultation.  The
 Chief  Justice  of  the  Supreme  Court
 is  consulted.  The  Prime  Minister
 endorses  and  the  President  makes  the
 appointment.  But  unfortuntely,  the
 leader  of  the  opposition  was  not  con-
 sulted:  I  woulq  like  to  put  a  very
 pertinent  question  the  leader  of  the
 opporition.  Why  did  he  not  bring  this
 resolution  when  the  ex-Prime  Minister
 was  acquitted?  At  the  time,  we
 did  not  bring  such  a_  resolution
 because  we  uphold  the  dignity  of
 the  judiciary  and  we  believe  the
 judiciary  in  the  country  has  re-
 maineg  jmpartial.  In  every  case  when
 there  is  some  appointment,  we  should
 not  cast  aspersions.  I  do  not  know
 what  makes  Mr.  Sathe  say  something
 as  if  he  has  overheard  our  hon.
 Minister  Shanti  Bhushan  and  Justice
 Vohra  engaged  in  a  dialogue  with  Mr.
 Sathe  standing  by,  saying  “You  hand
 over  the  conviction  and  you  would  be
 made  the  Chieg  Justice”,  or  something
 like  that.  Mr,  Sathe  can  say  anything
 which  is  blatantly  incorrect,  but  for
 the  leader  of  the  opposition  to  bring
 forward  this  resolution  casting  asper-
 sions  on  the  judiciary  is  highly  impro-
 Per.  Ours  js  a  country  in  which  truth
 is  honoured.  Our  judiciary  stands  for
 truth  and  justice,  unbiased  and  with-
 out  any  prejudice.  During  the  emer-
 gency  the  position  was  different,  but
 now  the  emergency  is  gone  and  the
 judges  feel  free.  There  is  no  sword
 of  trarsfer  hanging  above  them  for
 399  LS—12,
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 giving  a  particular  kind  of  judgment.
 Many  of  the  Government  decisions
 have  been  reversed  by  the  judiciary,
 but  still  judiciary  is  respected  because
 we  respect  the  dignity  of  the  judiciary
 in  the  country.  On  the  contrary,  I
 would  argue  that  injustice  has  been
 done  to  Justice  Vohra.  Over  and
 above  that,  you  are  putting  some
 blame  on  the  Ministry.  I  ask,  why  de-
 lay  his  promotion  for  3  months?  Why
 do  injustice  to  Mr.  Vohra?  The  delay
 wa’  in  public  interest,  not  in  personal
 interest.  1  would  appeal  to  the  Minis-
 try  to  consider  the  promotion  of  Mr.
 Vohra  with  retrospective  effect,  if  you
 want  to  do  justice  to  him.  Please  go
 through  the  record  of  Justice  Vohra,
 Has  he  superseded  anybody?  Has  he
 Rot  any  connection  with  any  Minister?
 I  am  told  he  is  one  of  the  senior  most
 and  most  efficient  judges.  When  Jus-
 tice  Desai  was  promoted  from  Gujarat,
 unfortunately  because  his  surname
 was  Desai,  our  Prime  Minister’s  name
 was  dragged  in.  But  see  the  judicial
 pronouncements  made  by  him.  See  his
 work.  He  has  been  appointed  as  the
 vacation  Judge  now,  Under  this  Gov-
 ernment,  there  will  not  be  any  favour
 nor  any  fear  so  far  as  the  judiciary  is
 concerned.  With  these  words,  I  re-
 quest  the  mover  to  withdraw  his  re-
 solution.

 THE  MINISTER  OF  LAW,  JUSTICE
 AND  COMPANY  AFFAIRS  (SHRI
 SHANTI  BHUSHAN):  Mr.  Chairman,
 Sir,  a  number  of  points  have  been
 raised  by  the  hon,  Leader  of  the
 Opposition  on  the  Resolution  which
 has  been  moved  by  him  and  I  popose
 to  deal  with  each  of  the  points  in  its
 sequence.  But  before  |  start  replying
 to  the  points  which  he  has  tried  to
 make,  1  would  like  to  start  with  two
 observations  by  way  of  a  prefaces,

 When  IJ  looked  at  tie  Resolution  for
 the  first  time—-1  was  keen  to  see  as  to
 who  the  mover  of  the  Resolution  was—
 T  found  the  name  of  the  Leader  of  the
 Opposition  himself,  Shi  C.  M.  Stephen,
 on  the  Resolution.  I  was  greatly



 355...  Procedure
 followed

 [Shri  Shanti  Bhushan]
 surprised.  I  had  to  rub  my  eyes  in
 wonder  because  I  hold  him  in  high
 esteem.  After  having  checked  up  that
 he  was  the  mover  of  the  Resolution,  I
 felt  that  there  was  a  typing  error  in
 the  Resolution  because  प  fet  and  ex-
 pected  ang  it  seemed  to  me  that  pro-
 bably  he  had  dictated  something  and
 his  stenographer  had  written  out  some_
 thing  else.  I  felt  that  what  he  must
 have  dictated  was  that  after  “having
 considered  the  -statement  made  by
 Shri  Shanti  Bhushan,  Minister  of  Law
 Justice  and  Company  Affairs,  etc.  etc.”
 The  operative  ovart  in  ‘This  -  House
 records  its  satisfaction  and  pieasure
 over  the  procedure  adopted  in  connec-
 tion  with  the  said  matter’,  J  tried  to
 check  up  but  I  was  told  that  it  was
 not  a  typing  error  and  the  Resolution
 had,  in  fact,  been  dictateg  in  this  very
 form.  So,  jnitially,  I  was  a  bit  shock-
 ed  and  surprised,  But  then,  I  looked  at

 -my  own  career,  My  eyes  took  my  mind
 back  to  the  days  when  I  was  a  young
 lawyer,  a  junior  lawyer  ang  aa  started
 thinking:  “Had  not  उ  argued  vehe-
 mently  a  hopeless  case,  a  case  which
 had. no  merit?”  I  could  not  say  no.
 I  felt  that  even  I.had  argued  several
 hopeless  cases  and  why  had  I  argued
 thore  hopeless  cases?  In  the  initial
 years  of  my  practice  when  a  senior
 entrusted  a  brief  to  me  finding  that  it
 was  a  hopeless  case  and  that  he  did
 not.  want  to  stand  himself,  he  instruct-
 ed  me  ‘argue  with  all  your  vehemence
 because  this  is  your  opportunity’.  And,
 therefore,  J  found  that  if  somebody
 entrusts  a  case  to  me  and  asks  me  to
 argue  the  case  vehemently,  then  it  is
 my  duty.  Sometimes,  my  clients,
 sometimes,  my  seniors  ask  me  to  argue
 a  hopeless  case.

 SHRI  KANWAR  LAL  GUPTA:  He
 is  not  So  junior.

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  Not
 junior  but  as  a  Leader  of  the  Opposi-
 tion,  he  also  does  not  have  many
 years.  As  a  Leader  of  the  Opposition,
 ne  is  fairly  young.  I  mean,  his  grev
 hair  might  betray  him,  otherwise,  he
 is  young  at  heart  and  he  is  young  with
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 his  indefatigable  energy.  The  kind
 of  energy  with  which  he  argues  his
 cases  here,  one  would  think  that  he  js
 the  youngest  Member  of  Parliament.

 So,  I  thought  that  there  was  nothing
 wrong  in  arguing  even  a  hopeless  case.

 Then,  Sir,  my  mind  went  back  to
 another  incident  which  happened  when
 I  was  a  law  student  and  when  Sir  Tej
 Bahadur  Sapru  had  very  kindly  invit-
 €d  me  to  attend  his  conferences  aiso
 because  he  was  very  kind  to  me.  My
 mind  went  back  to  a  certain  day  when
 उ  happened  to  put  a  certain  question
 at  the  time  of  the  conference  and 1
 said:  “In  a  court  of  law  where  cases
 are  supposed  to  be  decided  and  judges
 come  to  conclusions  on  the  basis  of  the
 facts  ang  the  law  in  a  case,  on  the
 basis  of  the  reasoning  advanced  by
 different  counsels,  what  jis  the  place
 of  eloquence  in  a  court  of  law;  why
 is  it  that.  lawyers  try  to  be  eloquent
 in  a  court  of  law?”  Ang  the  answer |
 that  was  given  to  me  was:  “Well,
 sometimes,  when  2  counsel  is  arguing]
 a  case  in  which  the  facts  do  not  support |
 him,  the  law  does  not  support  him,|
 even  commonsense  does  not  support
 him,  what  does  he  do?  In  those  cases,
 he  has  to  rely  upon  his  eloquence.”
 I  clearly  saw  today  when  Mr.  C.  M
 Stephen  was  stating  his  case  in  support’
 of  this  Resolution  that  he  wag  relying
 only  on  hig  eloquence  for  which  I  have
 great  respect  because  I  do  not  think
 any  other  hon.  Member  of  Parliamett  |
 can  match  his  eloquence.  Of  course,
 so  far  as  T  am  concerned,  I  cannot
 match  even  one-hundredth  of  his
 eloquence  what  to  say  of  his  com
 plete  eloquence,  So,  he  has  relied
 upon  his  eloquence  only  to  try  to  build
 up  a  case.  So  far  as  the  facts  are
 concerned,  so  far  as  the  law  is  con-
 cerned,  so  far  as,  if  I  may  say  so  with
 great  respect,  even  commonsense  isi

 concerned,  there  is  nothing  to  aid  him
 in  regard  to  the  points.

 With  this  preface,  may  I  come  ॥
 the  points  that  he  has  tried  to

 male out?
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 Now,  Sir,  perhaps  even  Mr,  Stephen
 would  agree  with  me  when  I  say  that
 when  the  name  of  Mr.  Bohra  was  pro-
 posed  by  the  Chief  Justice  of  the  Delhi
 High  Court  and  supported  by  the
 Chief  Justice  of  India  this  being  a
 Union  Territory  the  Governor  or  Chief
 Minister  does  not  come  into  the
 picture  so  the  oniy  two  authorities
 who  are  requireg  to  be  consulted
 before  an  appointment  1s  made,  are
 the  Chief,  Justice  of  the  High  Court
 ang  the  Chief  Justice  of  India.  And
 both  of  them  were  unanimous  19
 he  is  a  fit  person  to  be  appointed,  I
 hope  he  would  agree  with  me  that
 there  were  only  four  options  open
 to  the  Government.  One  was  not  to
 appoint  him  at  all,  but  even  he  has  not
 advocated  that  particular  option.

 Mr,  Vohra  1s  not  one  of  the  senior-
 most  av  Shri  Vinod  Bhai  said,  but  is
 the  seniormost  Judge  of  the  Delhi
 Judicial  Service,  a  very  wmpetent
 Judge  hecause  so  far  as  all  these
 judges  are  concerned,  a  Chatacter  Roll
 1s  maintained  in  which  remarks  are
 made  by  the  Administrative  Judge  and
 even  by  the  Chief  Justice  yearly.  Chief
 Justice  after  Chief  Justice  had  made
 outstanding  entrics  on  him  yniformly.
 Nover  anv  kind  of  a  different  entry
 of  that  kind  wag  made  and  this  is  the
 kind  of  a  Judge,  the  seuiormost  in  the
 service  with  an  outstanding  record,
 the  Chief  Justice  of  the  High  Court
 Proposing  his  name  and  the  Chief
 Justice  of  India  supporting  his  name,
 the  question  of  non-appointment,  that
 is,  not  appointing  him  at  all  and  reject.
 ing  him  because  he  was  hearing  what
 the  Leader  of  the  Opposition  had
 chosen  to  describe  on  many  occasions
 as  ‘Kissa  Kursi  Ka’  case  or  in  -nany
 different  ways,  but  ultimately  we
 agreed  that  it  should  be  called  the
 Kurs?  case,  does  not  rise.  Merely

 because  he  conducted  the  case  in  the
 Kursi’  case  there,  he  should  not  be
 disqualified  for  promotion  in  spite  of
 being  the  seniormost  judge,  in  spite
 of  being  a  Judge  who  was  always  very
 highly  spoken  of  by  all  the  successive
 Chiet  Justices  etc.  That  option  was

 VAISAKHA  क  1901  (SAKA)  re  promotion  oy  358
 a  Judge  (Res.)

 not  available  as  the  Leader  of  the
 Opposition  himself  has  agreed.  There-
 fore,  that  left  three  options.  One  is
 either  to  appoint  him  straightuway
 as  soOn  as  the  recommendations  of  the
 Chief  Justice  of  the  High  Court  and
 Chief  Justice  of  India  were  available.
 The  second  option  was,  ail  right,  keep
 the  matter  pending  and  watch,  Ley  all
 right,  if  he  was  not  to  be  appointed
 straightaway,  this  part-heard  case
 should  have  been  allowed  to  go  on.
 Then,  this  1s  the  option  that  he  has
 advocated,  viz.,  that  the  matter  should
 have  been  kept  pending  without  taking
 a  decision,  a  premature  qccision,  viz.,
 alright,  he  will  be  appointed,  but  the
 notification  will  be  delayed  till  the
 trial  was  over.  That  was  the  second
 option.  The  third  option  was  the  one
 that  was  adopted  jn  the  present  case,
 ie,  all  right,  take  a  formal  decision  at
 the  highest  level,  an  irrevocable  deci-
 sion,  viz.  that  he  will  be  appointed.
 Long  before  he  gave  a  judgment,  an
 irievocable  decision  way  taken  that  he
 will  pe  appointed  because  he  1s  dcserv-
 ing  of  the  appointment  irrespective
 of  what  happens  in  the  case,  arrespec-
 tive  of  what  is  the  final  verdict  in  the
 case,  whether  the  case  results  in  an
 acquittal  or  whether  the  case
 results  in  a  conviction,  but  an
 irrevocable  decision  so  thai  the
 decision  should  not  be  made  ‘cpen-
 dant  upon  what  the  decision  in  the
 case  1s,  what  the  judgment  w  the
 ease  18  The  third  option  was  the
 One  which  he  has  advocated,  viz.
 keep  it  pending  and  thereafter,  after
 the  trial  is  over,  after  the  judgement
 is  available,  then  make  up  your  mind
 as  to  whether  he  1s  fit  to  he  appoint-

 ed  or  not  fit  to  be  appointed  And
 I  would  ask  the  Leader  of  the  Op-
 position  himself  to  consider  the  op-
 tions  carefully  without  prejudice
 and  then  come  to  a  conclusion,  And
 I  am  quite  sure,  if  he  does  it  with-
 out  anv  prejudice  whatsoever.  he
 would  be  agreeable  to  changing  the
 Resolution  to  the  form  which  I  have
 suggested,  which  I  thought  that  he
 has  dictated  to  his  stenographer.
 Now,  let  us  consider  the  first  option.
 The  name  was  recommended  by  the



 359  Procedure
 followed

 [Shrj  Shanti  Bhushan}
 Chief  Justice  of  the  High  Court  and
 the  Chief  Justice  of  India  iong  ue-
 fore  the  amendment  was  made  to  the
 Cade  of  Criminal  Procedure  to  which
 reference  has  been  made  by  the
 Leuder  ot  the  Oppos.tion.  That
 amendment  was  made  by  a  Bill  which
 was  enacted  some  time  m  Derember
 1978  so  that  at  that  time  the  name

 was  recommended  much  earlier.  At
 that  time  when  this  question  was
 considered  and  at  that  time  when  I
 discussed  the  matter  with  the  Chief
 Justice  of  the  High  Court,  this
 amendment  was  not  there  and  that
 was  the  position.
 V7  brs

 What  was  the  position?  The  posi-
 tion  was  one  which  had  been  exa-
 mined  by  the  Supreme  Court  as  lony
 back  as  1960  and  pronounced  upon
 by  them  They  had  said  that  so  far
 the  trial  before  a  magstrate  1
 concerned,  if,  during  the  pendec)
 of  the  trial  a  magistrate  ceases
 to  be  available,  then  the  successer
 magistrate  will  have  the  option
 to  proceed  with  the  trial  from
 dure  was  not  applicable  to  Sessions
 whole  trial]  do  novo,  But  this  proce-
 dure  was  not  applicable  to  sessions
 Judges.  Therefore,  the  Supreme
 Court  had  laid  down  in  1960  that  so
 fa,  the  trial  before  a  Sessions  Court
 1  concerned,  if  for  any  reason  that
 Part.cuar  Sessions  Judge  ceases  to
 be  available,  there  1s  no  option  for
 the  successor  Judge  but  to  start  the
 whole  trial  de  novo,  to  record  the
 examination  of  all  the  witnesses  etc

 So,  this  was  the  option  available  at
 the  time  when  these  recommenda-
 tions  were  made.  Would  the  Leader

 of  the  Opposition  apply  his  mind
 to  this  question,  namely  that  na
 lony  trial  the  position  is  not  the
 same  as  in  ordinary  cases  which
 come  up  9९10४  the  courts  every  day.
 These  are  taken  care  of  by  the  word-
 ing  of  the  notification  of  the  appoint-
 ment  of  the  Judge,  by  saying  that  it
 will  take  effect  from  the  date  of  his
 assuming  charge.  The  idea  is  that
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 after  the  warrant  has  been  issued,  a
 few  days  are  given  to  him  to  join
 as  a  Judge  and  to  take  oath  ag  a
 High  Court  Judge,  so  that  the  piac-
 tice  has  been  that  during  those  few
 days  he  disposes  of  all  the  part-
 heard  cases,  because  in  the  ordinary
 cases  there  are  very  few  witnesses,
 and  the  cases  can  be  completed  in  a
 few  days.

 I  wil!  take  the  mind  of  the  Leader
 of  the  Opposition  back  to  the  pre-
 vious  appointments  which  had  been
 made  in  the  Delhi  High  Court  itself.
 During  the  time  of  the  present  Gov-
 ernment,  in  Delhi  two  persons  had
 been  appointed  from  the  services  be-
 fore  Mr.  Vohra.  The  first  was  Mr.
 R  N.  Agarwal  who  had  been  revert-
 ed  during  the  emergency.  When  he
 was  appointed  and  he  took  charge  as
 High  Court  Judge,  he  did  nov  leave
 a  single  part-heard  case  behind  him.
 Similarly,  the  other  gentiemen,  Mr.
 Siddhu,  who  was  also  a  District  &
 Sessions  Judge,  Delhi,  when  he  was
 elevated  10  the  post  of  a  Judge  of
 the  Rajasthan  High  Court,  cumplet-
 ed  all  the  part-heard  cases  and  did
 not  leave  a  singie  one  behind  him
 That  hays  been  the  practice  and  the
 tradition.

 But  if  in  a  particular  instance  a
 very  long  case  is  pending  before  the
 District  &  Sessions  Judge,  then  the
 normal  practice  of  stating  in  the  noti-
 fication  “with  effect  10  the  date  of
 his  assuming  charge”  cannot  be  fol-
 jowed,  because  you  cannot  1०४९  a
 gap  of  months  and  months  between
 the  date  of  the  notification  cf  the  ap-
 pointment  and  your  actuallv  taking
 charge  Therefore,  that  is  2  special
 case.  These  special  cases  do  not  arisé
 every  day,  because  these  long  cases
 are  very  rare.

 The  Leader  of  the  Opposition,  him-
 self  knows  that  this  Kursi  case,  as
 we  now  refer  to  it,  had  been  going
 on  before  Mr.  Vohra  for  a  very  jong
 time.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN;  How  tong?
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 SHRI  SMYANTI  BHUSHAN:  For
 about  a  year.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  No

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  A  very
 large  number  of  witnesses  had  been
 examined.  The  Supreme  Court  in
 January,  1978,  had  said  that  the  triat
 must  proceed  from  day  to  day  In
 fact,  they  had  passed  a  peremptory
 order  that  this  case  must  be  ;  roveed-
 cd  with  from  day  to  day,  it  must  be
 tried  on  a  writ  petition  basis.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  The  trial
 started  in  April,  and  the  prosecution
 evidence  was  over  in  October.

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  The
 trial  took  almost  a  year.

 SHRI  €.  M,  STEPHEN:  April  to
 October.

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  In
 October  the  tmal  did  not  come  to  an
 end.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:
 November,  the  prosecution
 was  over.

 On  3rd
 evidence

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  Thcre-
 ufter,  the  statement  of  the  accused
 had  to  be  taken.

 From  April.  under  the  direction  of
 the  Supreme  Court,  the  Judye  start-
 ed  dealing  with  the  case  on  a  day
 to  day  basis,  unlike  other  cases.
 So  far  as  this  case  was  concerned,
 under  the  directions  of  the  Supreme
 Court,  the  trial  was  proceeding  on  a
 continual  basis  before  this  judge.
 The  Leader  of  the  Opposition  will
 not  controvert  that  a  very  large
 number  of  prosecution  witnesses  had
 been  cxamined.  Therefore,  if  at
 that  time,  when  the  prosecution  evi-
 dence  was  almost  over  or  over.  if  at
 that  stage,  the  judge  had  been  clevat~-
 ed  as  a  Judge  of  the  High  Court,
 then  in  that  case,  even  the  accused
 persons  could  have  had  a  grievance
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 that  “look  here,  you  are  now  com~
 pelling  us  to  go  through  alj  the  pro-
 cesses  of  trial  once  again  by  elevat-
 ing  a  judge  in  the  middle  and  when
 the  successor  judge  comes  and  by
 the  time  the  prosecution  evidence  is
 again  recvorded  on  a  day  to  day
 basis,  then  that  judge  might  also
 he  ripe  tor  elevation  and  so  on.”  This
 would  have  been  a  very  extreine  case
 of  harassment  and  even  the  accused
 persons,  in  fact,  both  the  parties
 could  have  taken  serious  exception
 10  this  procedure  viz..  when  there  is
 such  a  long  case,  when  even  the  evi-+
 dence  on  one  side  had  to  be  recorded
 for  six  or  seven  months,  then  to
 deprive  both  the  sides  of  the  services
 of  the  judge  by  replacing  him  by
 another  judge,  at  a  time  when  the
 Jaw  is  that  there  1s  no  option  in  the
 matter  and  there  had  to  be  a  com-
 plete  de  novo  trial,  even  the  accused
 person  could  have  said:

 “so  many  prosecution  witnesses
 have  turned  hostile,  have  not  sup-
 ported  the  prosecution  case  and  m
 fact  he  might  even  claim  that  there
 fore,  nothing  is  left  in  the  case  and
 ut  this  stage.  you  are  forcing  a  re
 trial  so  that  those  prosecution  wit-
 nesses  may  get  a  chance  of  sup-
 porting  the  prosecution  case  again
 and  so  that  the  accused  may  be
 deprived  of  the  benefit  of  thcir
 having  turned  hostile  ard  not  sup-
 porting  the  prosecution  case.  Is
 it  fair  to  the  accused  persons?”

 1  am  quite  certain  that  if  that  rro-
 cedure  had  been  adopted,  the  Gov-
 ernment  would  have  been  attacked.
 In  some  quaters,  it  would  have  been
 saiq  that  the  Government  was  trying
 to  be  deliberately  unfair  by  har-sr  ng
 them  again  and  again  with  certain
 witnesses  and  so  on  and  so  forth,
 Therefore,  I  hope  that  even  the  Lra-
 der  of  the  Opposition  would  not  ad-
 vocate  that  this  is  the  wrocedure
 which  should  have  been  adanied  in
 the  present  case.  To  be  fa‘r  to  him,
 उ  should  say,  he  has  not  supported,
 argued  or  canvassed  that  he  show'd
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 [Shr  Shanti  Bhushan} have  been  appointey  straightaway.
 On  the  othe:  hand,  what  the  Leader
 of  the  Opposiuton  lias  tuld  is  that,
 this  premature  decision  shou'd  not
 have  been  taken  viz,  that  he  will  be
 appointed  after  the  trial  we  ove,  be-
 Cause  this,  in  his  words,  amounted
 Yo  dangling  a  carrat  Detore  My.  Vohra
 and  what  he  had  advocated  is,  you
 might  have  kept  the  matte:  pending
 without  deciding,  utd  after  the  trial
 was  over,  then  you  might  have  ap-
 plied  your  mind  as  to  whether  he
 should  be  appointed  or  pot  and  then
 only  you  might  have  got  his  appoint-
 ment  appireved  and  so  on,  But  the
 Leader  of  the  Opposition  may  kindly
 consider,  in  that  case  it  could  have  been
 said  that  alright,  here  is  a  case  with
 some  political  overtones  because  a
 former  Minister  was  also  on  accused
 person,  if  1s  mot  everyday  that  such
 casts  come  up  ॥  which  former
 Manister,  ute  also  in  the  positicn  of
 accused  persons”  and  so  80106  poli-
 tical  overtones  and  political  argu-
 ments  can  be  raised  and  if  in  that
 case,  the  decision  had  not  been  taken,
 then  this  argument  would  have  been
 perfectly  correct  and  as  I  said  1305
 und  law  or  even  common  sense  does
 not  support  the  arguments  which  are
 sought  1५  be  built  up  because  in  that
 case,  at  could  have  been  said  that  in-
 spite  of  the  fact  that  the  Cmef  Justice
 of  the  High  Court  has  reconimend-
 ed  lus  name,  in  spite  Qf  the  fact  that
 the  Chef  Justice  of  India  has  sup-
 ported  ty  name,  we  are  not  taking  2
 decision  and  that  we  first  want  to
 watth  as  to  what  the  judgement  is
 gous  to  be.  ays  to  whether  Mr  Vohra
 is  gomg  to  acquit  or  convict  and
 then  1  you  find  that  there  1  con-
 viction,  then  you  will  say  “he  1  क
 judge,  who  is  fit  to  be  elevated,  you
 will  elevate  him"  and  if  he  is  going
 to  acquit,  then  vou  will  say  “he  is
 useless,  for  some  reason  or  other.
 his  judgements  could  not  be  relied  up-
 on,  he  is  not  fit  to  be  elevated”.  All
 these  srguments  which  have  been
 advanced  in  the  present  resolution
 would  have  been  advanced  and  ad-
 vanced  with  some  merit  in  that
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 case,  ॥  the  procedure  which  is  being
 advocated  by  the  Lrader  of  the  op-
 position  had  been  adopted  in  the  pre-
 sent  case.  Here,  when  we  take  an
 irrevocable  decision,  long  before  we
 know  as  to  whether  a  judgement  1s
 going  to  result  in  acquittal  or  con-
 viction.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN,  What  do
 you  mean  by  “irrevocable  dec  sion”?

 SHRi  “ANTI  BHUSHAN:  Irre-
 vocabie  in  the  sense  the  bighest  au-
 thority  to  take  the  decision,  the  Pre-
 sident  viz,  the  Law  Munister,  the
 Prime  Minister  and  the  President,
 these  arc  the  only  three  authorities
 who  come  into  the  picture  so  far  as
 taking  the  decision  1s  concerned,  af-
 ter  consultation  with  the  authorities
 specified  in  the  Constitution  is  con-
 cerned,  namely,  the  Chief  Justice  of
 the  High  Court  and  the  Chief  Justice  of
 India  Therefore,  if  all  the  three  autho.
 rities  have  decided  yes,  he  is  fit  to  be
 appointed  because  he  is  the  senior
 most,  he  has  got  an  excellent  record,
 and,  after  the  decison  has  been  taken
 by  all  these  three  authorities  and  they
 have  approved  the  procedure  also,  for
 thi,  1eason,  namely,  here  15  a  very
 sensitive  case  with  some  political  over-
 tones  and,  therefore.  there  should  be
 no  chance  that  anybody  might  heve  a
 feeling,  *}  do  not  know  whether  I  will
 be  appeinted  or  1  will  not  be  avpnint-
 ed",  etc,  here  is  a  final  decision....

 SIIRI  ₹  M  STEPHEN:  Are  you
 stating  that  there  is  a  wntten  order  by
 the  President  of  India  of  a  particular
 date  specifying.  so  and  so  1s  appoint-
 ed

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  Not  ap-
 pointed  The  decision  is  that  he  will
 he  appointed.  The  appointment  is  bv
 a  warrant,  it  is  not  by  a  decision.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Is  there  an
 order  by  the  President  of  India  saying
 that  so  and  so  is  appeinted  or  will  be
 appointed—I  do  not  know  what  exact-
 lv  it  is—the  appointment  is  hereby
 done  but  the  warrant  will  be  issued
 after  such  and  such  time?  Is  there
 Such  an  order  by  the  President?
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 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  You  are
 perfectly  correct  except  with  this  पाइन
 tincuon,  not  that  he  1s  hereby  apvoint-
 ed,  The  appointment  is  by  a  wirran!
 onl,  Tre  wariant  Is  signed  by  the
 Prosivent.  The  appointment  docs  not
 tune  ejlevt  the  mement  the  decision  13.
 take  The  decision  to  appoint  a  per-
 son  3५  fest  taken  and,  thereafter,  the
 uy  ०  ntment  1s  made  by  the  President
 pv  signing  the  warrant  The  appe  ne
 ments  by  means  of  signing  the  wuar-
 raat.  It  1s  signed  by  the  Presideat
 Belole  that  also,  the  file  in
 every  case,  goes  upto  ti:  President
 namely,  when  the  decision  15  taken
 to  appoint  a  person,  even  that  deci-
 ‘ton  ig  finally  taken  at  the  level  of
 the  President  of  India.  The  law
 Minister  takes  g  decision;  that  15
 approved  by  the  Prime  Minister  and
 that  As  also  appioved  by  the  Presi-
 dent  Then  the  deci-ion  to  appoint
 a  pe.son  becomes  final;

 Thereafter,  certain  formalities  are
 completed,  namely,  the  specimen  sig-
 natuve  ‘and  certain  declarations  are
 obtained  from  the  person  who  is
 sought  to  be  appointed.  Then,  the
 matter  once  again,  second  time,  is
 sent  to  the  President,  in  every  case,
 requesting  him  to  sign  the  warrant

 and  make  the  appointment  by  signing
 the  wairant  Then,  he  signs  the  warr-
 ant  The  first  part  of  the  proced-
 uiv  is  done  in  every  case.  That  was
 completed  in  this  case  also,  namely
 the  tile  reached  upto  the  President
 with  an  observation  that  a  decision
 should  be  taken  to  appoint  him
 right  row  but  the  decision  will  be
 Biven  effect  10  by  the  signing  of  the
 warrant  ang  only  after  the  case  has
 been  completed  because  of  these  com-
 Plications,  ‘

 It  was  not  that  the  Government
 took  this  decision,  namely,  about  the
 Procedure,  compictely  on  its  own.  As
 Tsaiq  in  my  statement,  this  matter
 Was  discussed  with  the  Chief  Justice
 of  the  High  Court  and  the  Chief  Jus-
 tice  of  the  High  Court  fully  agreed
 that,  yes,  this  woulq  be  the  right
 Procedure.  In  actual  life,  the  things
 are  not  absolutely  theoretical.  Even
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 ong  matter  af  deciding  whether  at
 what  time  a  particular  appointment
 has  to  be  made,  there  86  various
 matters  of  public  interest  which  re-
 flect  upon  that,  even  affecting  the
 administration  of  justice  If  the
 timing  of  q  particular  appointment  is
 likely  to  create  a  lot  of  prejudice  to
 the  parties  of  a  case,  namely,  the
 part.es  will  be  put  to  serious  difficul-
 ties  and  seriou  inconvenience  which
 they  do  not  merit,  that  is  also  a  legi-
 timate  matter  to  be  taken  into  con-
 sideration  in  regarding  to  the  timing
 of  the  appointment.  That  is  why
 the  Chief  Justice  of  the  High  Court
 who  was  principally  concerned  with
 this  matter  was  consulted  for  this
 reason,

 So  far  as  the  conduct  of  cases,  the
 litigation  under  the  charge  of  the
 High  Court  is  concerned,  because
 supervision  over  the  subordinate
 court;  is  done  by  the  High  Courts
 under  the  Constitution  itself,  it  was
 the  Chicf  Justice  of  the  High  Court
 who  was  primarily  respensible  to  )a-
 Jance  these  considerations.  I  agree
 that  so  far  as  the  arrears  were  con~
 cerned,  certainly,  this  delay  was
 likely  to  affect  the  position  of  arrears
 to  some  extent,  to  whatever  extent,
 whether  it  was  0.1  per  cent  or  00.1
 per  cent,  that  is  immaterial.  That
 was  one  consideration,  namely,  the
 matter  should  not  be  dalayed,  But
 at  tho  same  time,  there  was  the
 impact  it  woulg  have  on  the  process
 of  justice,  namely,  here  are  two  par-
 ties.  prosecution  on  the  one  side  and
 defence  on  the  other  side,  who  have
 been  fighting  a  case  tooth  and  nail
 for  श्र  long  time  before  the  sessions
 court  which,  under  the  direction  from
 the  Supreme  Court,  was  to  conduct
 the  trial  expeditiously  on  a  continu-
 al  basis,  that  is  10  cost  awav  all  the
 other  cases  and  apply  its  full  time
 to  the  trial  of  this  case.  In  that
 case.  whether  the  partics  should  be

 deprived  of  the  service,  of  a  judge
 so  that  they  may  have  to  start  a  trial
 de  novo  before  another  judge  was  the
 option,  I  submit,  verv  rightly,  the
 Chief  Justice  of  the  High  Court  im-
 mediately  agreed  with  this  and  said
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 that  “it  would  not  be  mght  and  yet, in  order  10  maintain  the  cont-
 dence  of  the  people,  ४  decision  should
 be  taken,  there  1  no  reason  why
 taking  of  the  decision  <hould  be  post-
 poned  because,  otherwise,  that  would
 smack  of  this  that  you  want  0
 take  even  the  decision  after  you
 know  whether  he  1s  going  to  acquit
 Or  convict;  so,  take  the  decision  now
 so  that  the  judge  also,  with  g  clear
 conscience  and  without  pressure  of
 any  kind  on  his  mind,  can  decide  the
 case  either  way,  if  he  feels  that  the
 evidence  1,  sufficient  he  can  convict
 of  if  he  finds  that  the  evidence  is
 insufficient,  he  can  acquit;  and,  of
 course,  the  right  of  appeal  is  always
 there”  Therefore,  I  submit  that
 this  was  the  only  proper  procedure
 which  could  have  been  invoked  in
 such  q  sensitive  matter  The  car-
 10t  was  not  kept  dangling  because
 the  carrot  was  absolutely  out  of  the
 picture  as  soon  as  a  final  decision
 had  been  taken  ang  it  had  been  ap- proved  even  at  the  stage  of  Presi-
 dent  the  carrot  was  away  because
 then  the  Government  haq  no  choice
 in  the  matter;  the  decision  had  al-
 ready  been  taken  that  he  would  be
 appointed,  he  was  the  seniormost
 person,  very  eminently  spoken  of  by
 succeeding  Chief  Justices,  eminently
 deserving  of  thi;  appointment,  and
 so  on  After  that,  it  would  not  be
 possible  for  the  Government  to  say if,  suppose,  the  case  had  resulted  in
 acquittal,  “He  ha,  acquitted  this
 case,  even  though  upto  the  stage  of
 the  President,  the  decision  has  been
 taken  to  appoint  him,  we  shall  re-
 verse  that  decision  and  not  appoint
 him”  That  would  not  have  been
 possible,

 If,  on  the  other  hand,  there  had  been
 mala  fides  on  the  part  of  the  Govern-
 ment,  this  15  the  precise  procedure,

 which  has  been  advocated  by  the  Lea-
 der  of  the  Opposition.  which  would
 have  been  invoked:  on  some  pretext
 or  the  other  the  matter  would  have
 been  delayed—no  time,  this  and  that-
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 and  the  file  would  have  been  kept
 lying  I  have  seen  many  files  which
 used  to  he  on  the  table  of  individual
 functionanes  for  menths  and  months.
 Therefore,  this  file  also  would  have  just
 lain  unattended,  and  after  the  judg-
 ment  was  available,  then  11  would  have
 been  said,  “All  mght,  100  here;  there
 might  not  have  been  anything  on  the
 record,  but  I  have  heard  something
 against  this  judge,  if,  R  N  Agarwal,
 who  had  been  appointed  a  judge  could
 be  reverted,  namely,  his  term  might
 have  been  extended,  in  the  case  of  an-
 other  judge  in  Bombay  the  same  cculd
 have  been  done  oe  If  there  was  any
 mala  fide  in  the  matter,  this  was  the
 procedure  which  would  have  9९
 apphed,  namety,  keep  the  matter  hang-
 ing  without  taking  a  decision  10
 appoint  him  even  before  the  judgment
 had  been  delivered  Therefore,  isub-
 mit  that  the  most  proper  procedure
 was  invoked  in  this  case  Therefore,  I
 would  again  appeal  that  there  1s  still
 time  for  the  Leader  of  the  Opposi-
 tion—he  has  ४  high  reputation  of  being
 straightforward.  and  so  on--to  correct
 his  Resolution  by  removing  the  word
 ‘displeasure’  and  substituting  jt  bv  the
 words  ‘satistaction  and  pleasure’

 These  are  the  points  which  have
 been  raised  namely,  whether  the  de-
 lay  was  warranted  I  have  made  it
 clear.

 Another  point  that  the  Leader  of  (ne
 Opposition  might  say  is  this  This
 was  the  legal  position  when  his  name
 was  recommended  by  the  Chief
 Justice  of  the  High  Court  and  sup-
 ported  by  the  Chef  Justice  of  India:
 but  श  December  the  legal  position
 underwent  a  change  because  Parlia-
 ment  amended  section  326  of  the  Code
 of  Criminal  Procedure  and  thereafter
 1  was  not  obhgatory  cn  a  successor
 judge  to  re-start  the  whole  process  of
 trial;  at  that  stage  at  least  you  could
 have  changed  the  decision  and  you
 could  have  said,  ‘All  लाएगा;  althoush  at
 that  stage  1  was  not  proper  to  appoint
 him,  at  least  now  we  can  decide  to
 apocint  him’.  But  even  after  ths
 change  of  section  326,  what  1s  the  posi-
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 tion  as  it  would  be  applicable  to  the
 present  case?  The  position  35  that,
 while  it  is  not  completely  obligatory
 on  the  successor  judge  to  try  the  case
 de  novo,  he  has  been  given  a  discre-
 ton  in  the  matter,  namey,  either  he
 can  proceed  with  the  trial  from  that
 stage  or  he  ean  re-examine  the  wit-
 nesses  who  have  already  been  examin-
 ed.  Here  was  a  special  case  in  whicha
 large  number  of  prosecution  witnesses
 had  become  hostile.  In  these  kinds  of
 eases  where  prosecution  witnesses  be-
 come  hostile  and  it  is  a  very  contro-
 versial  case,  and  so  on,  the  demean-
 our  of  the  witnesses,  as  the  Supreme
 Court  itself  has  pointed  out  on  a  num-
 ber  of  occasions  and  _  various  High
 Courts  have  followed  that  ruling-
 watching  the  demeanour  of  the  wit-
 nesses  is  very  important;  n  a  con-
 troversial  case  whch  might  be
 balanced,  it  is  very  important
 for  a  judge.  Otherwise,  how  do  you
 arrive  at  the  truth?  How  the  wit-
 nesses  have  given  the  evidence
 is  also  very  impertant.  Therefore,
 what  could  be  the  reasonable  expecta-
 tion  in  a  case  like  this?  The  reason-
 able  expectation  would  be  that  a  suc-
 cessor  judge  would  say,  ‘How  do  T
 decide  such  a  controversial  case  unless
 I  have  seen  the  demeanour  of  the  wil-
 nesses?  Merely  reading  the  evidence
 in  cold  pr  nt...will  not  create  the  same
 impression  in  my  mind  if  I  heard  their
 evidence  myself'  It  is  a  contreversial
 case.  1  hope  the  Leader  of  the  Opposi-
 tion  will  also  be  charitable  to  agree
 that  it  is  a  controversial  case.  In  a
 controversial  case,  therefore,  there
 would  have  been  a  very  big  risk  even
 at  that  stage  and  even  at  the  later
 stage  when  the  Criminal  Procedure
 Code  was  amended  and  when  the  case
 advanced  even  further  and  it  was  al-
 most  going  to  be  over,  te  deprive  the
 accused  persons  of  the  benefit  of  all
 this  trial  and  cause  harassment  to  both
 the  parties  and  risk  of  the  witnesses
 being  recalled  and  re-examined  on  the
 plea  ‘Well,  their  demeanour  is  very
 important.  I  cannot  judge  th’s  con-
 troversial  case  unless  I  hear  the  wit-
 hésses  giving  evidence  myself.  This
 tisk  could  not  have  been  avoided.
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 Therefere,  I  submit  this  was  the  pro-
 per  procedure  and  this  delay  was  com-
 pletely  warranted  by  the  circumstan-
 ces  of  the  case....

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Only  8  minutes
 are  left  now.

 SHRI  SHANTI  BHUSHAN:  So,  I
 have  touched  only  the  main  points.  I
 will,  therefore,  aga:n  piead  with  the
 Leader  ot  the  Opposition  not  to  press
 his  resolution  and,  after  all  this  clarifi-
 cation,  I  hope  he  will  withdraw  it.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  Mr.  Shanti
 Bhushan  and  myself  helong  te,  if  J
 may  say  so,  the  same  mutual  admira-
 tion  bureau.  1  do  hold  him  with  very
 hgh  respect.  But,  unfortunately,  he
 has  not  been  able  to  persuade  me  that
 the  position  of  the  government  was
 correct.  He  was  more  eloquent  to-day
 than  usual.  He  is  generally  not  elo-
 quent,  he  is  generally  very  factual,  but
 to-day  he  was  very  elequent.  May  he
 for  the  1eason  that  Mr.  Agarwal  told
 him  that  eloquence  is  needed.  He
 knew  that  the  case  was  not  strong,
 therefore,  he  has  to  be  eloquent.

 Now  certa.n  points  1  made  remain.
 I  am  sorry  the  points  have  not  been
 replied  to  I  am  not  concerned  about
 this  aspect  cr  that  aspect.  The  ques-
 tion  is  whether  the  conduct  of  the  go-
 vernment  has  brought  the  judge  and
 the  judgment  under  cloud  and  _  suspi-
 cion,

 (1)  When  Mr.  Vohra  was  elevated
 as  a  regular  District  and  Sessions
 Judge  there  was  a  noting  to  the  effect
 that  he  will  try  the  Kissa  Kursi  case.
 He  has  not  denied  it.  I  presume  he  is
 admitting  it.  All  this  took  place  within
 one  month  of  his  taking  over  the  trial
 There  was  no  reasen  why  he  should
 have  been  charged  with  continuing
 the  trial  of  this  case  more  than  anv
 other  case.

 (2)  There  were  cases  pending  before
 him~-not  only  this  case  but  there  were
 other  criminal  cases  pending  before
 him.  He  _  referred  to  the  previous



 371  Procedure
 ‘fotlowed

 {Shri  C.  M.  Stephen]

 judges,  not  to  Mr.  Vohia  thereby
 conceding  that  there  were  other  cases
 pending  before  him.  If  the  other
 cases  were  also  pending  before  him,
 would  it  not  be  violative  of  the  princi-
 ple  of  equality  before  law  if  yeu  are  to
 pin  out  ong  particular  case  and  decide
 your  administraticn  policy  or  promo-
 tion  policy  to  hang  on  that  particular
 case?

 (3)  Mr.  Vohra  came  to  know  and
 was  told  that  he  was  to  be  appo  nted
 and  elevated  as  a  High  Court  Judge.
 It  would  have  been  a  different  matter
 if  it  had  remained  a  confidential  matter
 between  him  and  the  President  of  In-
 dia.  No,  Mr,  Vohra  was  told  and  he

 understood  that  and  in  that  process,  by
 passing  on  that  information,  he  brought
 into  the  picture  the  Chief  Justice  of
 Delh:  High  Court,  the  Chief  Justice  of
 tae  Supreme  Court,  the  President  of
 India-—the  whole  lot  of  them.  And
 Mr.  Vohra  was  told,  Mr.  Vohra  was
 given  tg  understand  that  “the  Presi-
 dent  of  India  is  interested,  the  Chief
 Justice  of  Delhi  High  Court  isinterest-

 ed,  the  Supreme  Court  is  interested-all
 of  them  are  interested  and  that  the  Kis-
 sa  Kursi  case  is  a  special  case.”  If  that
 information  goes  and  the  Judge  goes
 on  conducting  trial,  how  will  he  be-
 have?  That  is  the  question.  Could
 you  take  him  to  be  absolutely  unaffect-
 ed?  That  is  why  I  said  that  if  a  trial

 Judge  is  given  to  understand  by  per-
 sons  who  count  that  there  are  persons
 in  a  particular  case,  that  is  tanta-

 meunt  to  influencing  the  Judge  and  any
 self-respecting  Judge  will  immediately
 take  uumbrage  and  say,  ‘I  will  not  desi
 with  the  case  any  further.’

 Therefere,  the  vitiation  starts  then
 and  what  does  then  happen?

 The  appointment  is  there.  That  is
 what  I  was  told.  Ido  not  know  the
 irrevocability  about  it.  We  know  the
 Constitution;  we  know  what  the  Gov-
 ernment  does;  we  know.  what  the  Presi-
 dent  does.  The  President  does  not  be-
 cide  specifically  any  of  these  things.
 That  is  not  aL  constitutional  position.
 Government  decides;  the  President
 signs.  The  President  does  not  exercise
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 his  volition  in  this  matter  at  all.  This
 is  the  real  constitutional  position.

 Therefore,  there  is  no  irrevocability
 about  it.  Then,  what  remains?  As
 was  pointed  out  by  Mr.  Somnath  Chat-
 terjee  and  other  friends  here  is  the
 date  on  which  a  judge  who  is  Jue  fer
 proniot_oqg  gets  his  promotion.  That  is
 material.  Any  officer  will  be  interest-
 ed  to  assume  the  promotion  post  the
 earlier.  Therefore,  the  element  of

 hustling  the  case  comes  in.  As  alse
 the  elemert  of  hastening  the  case  comes
 in  fr-m  that  day  onwards.  If  you  iook
 at  the  case  diary,  you  will  find  that
 many  petitions  were  being  summarily
 rejected.  Recall  of  े  witness  was
 asked—trejected;  recall  of  a  particular
 w.tness  was  aSked  for—rejected.  Why?
 Becanse  a'lowing  that  means  delay  and
 deluy  means  delay  not  only  ‘n  the
 matter  of  disposal  but  deiay  in  the
 matter  cf  getting  promoted  and  assum-
 ing  charge  of  it.  That  is  the  vitiation
 of  the  judicial  process  that  was  attemi-
 ptec.  Yeu  have  the  hanging  of  a
 carret  orn  the  judge;  you  are  interested
 in  speedy  disposal.  This  was  the  only
 manver  in  which  you  can  get  the
 speedy  disposal.

 Now,  they  asked  whether  Mr.  Vonra
 was  entitled  to  be  appointed  or  nol.
 Far  from  me  to  say  either  ‘yes’  or  ‘no’
 to  that  because  I  do  not  know  what
 his  records  are;  I  da  not  know  the
 man.  Why  should  I  comment  about
 it?  But,  Mr.  Vohra  cont:nued  to  try
 that  case  after  all  these  developmenis,
 seeing  a  carrot  hanging  before  tim
 and  after  having  been  told  that  so

 and  so,  so  and  so.  and  80  and  So  is
 interested  in  this  case  and  putting  in
 that  proposition  he  hurries  the  case
 forward.  Otherwise  his  prometion
 will  be  delayed.  If  Mr.  Vohra  con-
 tinues  to  try  that  case,  whalt-
 ever  his  merifs  for  the  previous
 performance,  he  forfeits  hig  merit
 to  be  promoted  as  a  judge.  That
 is  because  that  impartiality  is  taken
 away  from  him.  You  have  dane  :t
 Mr.  Vohra  has  now  beceme  a  scape’
 goat  for  that.  Government  have  done
 it  Mr.  Vohra  has  been  put  under  sus-
 picion.  This  is  what  I  have  got  to  say}
 Other  things,  I  do  not  want  to  refer,

 to  at  all.  But,  my  main  point  remains  te
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 ernment  interfered  in  te  judicial
 process;  the  Law  Minister  interfered
 in  the  judicial  process;  th.»  Law  Muinis-
 ter  discussed  with  the  Chief  Justice  of
 India  the  case  which  was  pending  ८6
 jore  the  Subordinate  Court.  The  Law
 Minister  promoted  him  and  kept  his
 promotion  pending  saying  that  the
 promotion  can  be  had  only  after  the
 case  is  cisposed  of.

 This  is  an  atrocious  interference  in
 the  judicial  process.  It  is  absolute-
 ly  incontcivuble.  Therefore,  the  judg-
 ment  becomes  suspect;  the  judge
 becomes  suspect,  That  is  the  product
 of  connivance  and  _  conspiratorial
 arrangement  under  che  carvot,  un-
 der  the  temptation  in  hustling  a  thing.
 This  is  the  circumstance  under  which
 thi  has  been  done,  It  is  most  atro-
 cious  of  all  persons,  Mr.  Shanti
 Bhushan  should  not  have  done  this.

 That  is  all  I  have  got  tp  say,  I  am
 soiry  that  the  clean  hand  of  Mr.
 Shanti  Bhusian  became  soiled  as  a
 Minister  in  the  matter  of  judicial  pro-
 cess,  I  am  sorry  about  it,  This  is  all
 I  have  got  to  say.  I  do  not  want  to
 reply  to  many  things,  to  the  vitupere-
 tive  fulminations  and  the  characteris-
 tic  way  Mr.  Chatterjee  indulged  in.
 He  could  have  the  pleasure  of  doing
 it.  ]  do  not  want  to  reply  to  that.
 This  is  not  the  time  to  do  that.  (In-
 terruptions).  He  has  developed  a
 great  fascination  for  the  judiciary,  I
 only  want  to  remind  hin  of  what  the
 great  leader,  Shri  E,  M,  Shankaran
 Namboodripag  said,  namely  that  the
 Judges  in  India  are  the  product  of  a
 Bolshevik.  He  had  to  stomach  it.
 That  was  the  certificate  he  had  given.
 (Interruptions)  I  have  seen  enough
 of  the  great  performance;  I  have
 S€€n  cnough  of  the  brand  demorracy;
 T  have  seen  enough  of  his  love  for
 democracy;  .  have  seen  enough  of
 your  leve  for  the  country;  द  have
 seen  enough  of  your  love  for  the  ju-
 diciary.  I  have  seen  enough  for  the
 partiallty  of  the  judiciary,  That  is
 al!  I  want  to  say,
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 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Now  we  have  to
 take  the  Half-an-Hour  Discussion.

 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  I  will  con-
 clude.

 MR,  CHAIRMAN:  It  is  5-30  P.M,
 SHRI  C.  M.  STEPHEN:  I  will  just

 take  two  to  three  minutes  more  You
 May  put  it  to  vote  next  iime.  I  do
 not  want  to  delay  the  Half-an-Hour
 Discussion.  At  5-30  P.M.  it  nas  got  10
 be  taken  up,

 MR.  CHAIRMAN:  It  is  already  3-30
 now.  Now,  we  take  up  the  Half-an-
 Hour  Discussion.

 17.30  hrs.

 HALF  AN  HOUR  DISCUSSION

 Alleged  irregularities  in  Indian
 Institute  of  Technology,  Kanpur

 डा०  रामजी सिह  (भागलपुर)
 यह  आई  आई  टी,  कानपुर  के  सम्मन  मे  भो

 विभिन्न  प्रकार  की  अनियमितताओं  भर  भष्टाचार
 महोदय यह

 confidence  m  the
 reached  a  point

 “The  crisis  of
 IIT  Kanpur  has
 where  only  a  full-fledged  inquicy
 will  satisfy  the  warring  factions.
 The  reluctance  of  the  Ministry  of
 Education  to  institute  a  piobe  cven
 when  a  large  number  of  alleged
 financial  and  administrative  uITee
 gularities—some  of  them  apparently
 serious—have  been  brought  to  the
 notice  of  the  President,  Mr  Reddy
 who  is  the  Visitor  of  the  Institute
 is  not  understandable.”

 सभापति  महोदय,  इनके  पहले  कि  और  बातें  मैं
 रखूं,  मै  कहना  चाहूंगा  कि  आई  आई  टी  कानपुर  राष्ट्र
 की  कितनी  अभी  सम्पत्ति  है  वह  इस  इंस्टीट्यूट  की  एनुअल
 रिपोर्ट,  1977-78 से  प्रकट  होता है  कि:

 इक्वीपमेंट  R52  लाख

 फर्नीचर  854लाख

 युग्म  वगैरह  164  लाख


